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Financial Highlights
REE

(b BRI 2 BIR 919 LA T8 T 2 5)

(In Hong Kong thousand dollars, except per share data)

HET-_A=1T—RHILFE

For the year ended 31 December

CONSOLIDATED INCOME GEEBRERE
STATEMENT DATA
Revenue Wz 735,114 705,859
(Loss)/profit for the year RNEFE (E18) /& (64,750) 2,431
EBITDA excluding a loss on fair value change EBITDA (M BHEITEE
of derivative financial instruments and an TERFEEGEER
impairment loss on available-for-sale investment Al ERE ZREEE) 9,866 53,433
HK cents HK cents
A &L
(Loss)/earnings per share — basic T (B18) BF—EXK (11.89) 0.44
Proposed final dividend per share R &R B 2 — 1.0

As at 31 December

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET DATA GEAEBERBRRYE

Bank balances and cash RITETRRS 53,179 65,890
Net current assets REEEFE 63,824 88,195
Total net assets/Shareholders' funds WEERE/RRES 375,031 416,487
Current ratio MENEL = 1.2 1.4
Quick ratio RELE K 0.8 0.9
Debt to equity ratio BEEEE 16.3% 10.6%

Revenue (HK$’ million) Total net assets/Shareholders’ funds (HK$' million)
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Chairman’s Statement
FEREE

Dear Shareholders, BAIEE -

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Directors”) of Karce RAEREFZREXZEEER QA ([RAR]] -

International Holdings Company Limited (the “Company”) and, HEREWBARIAEE 2EEE ([EFT))
together with its subsidiaries, (the “Group”), | present herewith MAABIRREERAEEHZ _TTLF+=
to the shareholders of the Company the annual report and B=+—HIEMBFEZFERE REEIZE
the audited consolidated results of the Group for the financial BRE o

year ended 31 December 2007.

Results of the Year REFEEE

The Group recorded revenue of approximately REBREBE_ZTTLF+_A=1+T—HI%F
HK$735,114,000 for the year ended 31 December 2007, [E8E1549735,114,000/8 Tz - MZTERF
representing an increase of approximately 4.1 per cent. as HFZ 7 #9705,859,000/8 TLI8 11494.1% °

compared with approximately HK$705,859,000 of the
corresponding year in 2006.

In view of the persistent increasing high costs in the People’s BARTEREARLIMBEA([FE]) 2 MAFFE L
Republic of China (the “PRC”) for wages, electricity, T EERTIE BN BHEEEMBKAR
transportation and material costs, the Group’s overall gross H o NEEZEBENETEKO7.5%E49.6%
profit margin dropped by approximately 7.5 per cent. to (ZZFRF - H9171%) ©

approximately 9.6 per cent. (2006: approximately 17.1 per
cent.).

.2;’@ 808888 e %0100 0% 3e S lne? tesed $800saves  231.,0285000 08 $2....8 oo suges grger g0qs
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During the year under review, the Group has entered into some
foreign exchange and interest rate derivative financial
instruments for the management of its exchange rate and
interest rate risk exposure. The fair value of these derivative
financial instruments has to be remeasured at the balance
sheet date. As a result, the Group made a loss on fair value
change of derivative financial instruments of approximately
HK$5,683,000 (2006: approximately HK$585,000).

In addition, the Directors made an impairment loss on
available-for-sale investment of approximately HK$28,008,000
(2006: approximately HK$17,000,000) for the year ended 31
December 2007.

As a result, the Group recorded a net loss attributable to
shareholders of approximately HK$64,750,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2007 (2006: net profit of approximately
HK$2,431,000).

In analysing the profitability of the Company the EBITDA,
excluding a loss on fair value change of derivative financial
instruments and an impairment loss on available-for-sale
investment was approximately HK$9,866,000
(2006: approximately HK$53,433,000).

Basic loss per share was approximately HK11.89 cents (2006:
earnings per share of approximately HK0.44 cents) for the
year ended 31 December 2007.

Dividend

As a prudent measure to safeguard the Group’s interests in a
turbulent environment, the Directors have decided not to
recommend a final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2007.

Chairman’s Statement
FEREE

REBEFE - NEBEDE A TINERFELT
Ao T ANEREMESE 2 INEER K FIX
B - ZETESRTAZAFEENGEE
EHIETE o At - REEEH 495,683,000/ 7T
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#7585,0007T) °
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Chairman’s Statement
FERES

Closure of Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed from
20 May 2008 to 27 May 2008, both days inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares will be effected.

In order to qualify for attending the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company, all completed transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong,
Tricor Secretaries Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration no
later than 4:00 p.m. on Monday, 19 May 2008.

Business and Operational Review

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group
continued to strengthen its core competence in the origin
design manufacturing (ODM) and original equipment
manufacturing (OEM) of electronic products (mainly electronic
calculators and organizers), conductive silicon rubber
keypads and printed circuit boards.

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group gained an
overall increase in sales volume and achieved a turnover of
HK$735,114,000, representing an increase of 4.1 per cent.
as compared with approximately HK$705,859,000 of the year
in 2006.

By customized one-stop service, the Group was capable to
fulfil the demand from and the individual requirements of
name-branded customers worldwide, especially in Japan and
Europe.

Leveraging on its strong production and product development
edge, the Group is now focusing on the development of
superior-quality electronic products, with a view to advancing
its product mix towards the upper end of the line.

Annual Report 2007
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On a positive note, despite the business and operational
environment remained uncertain in general, global
outsourcing remains an irreversible trend, in particular for the
electronics industry. At the same time, manufacturers continue
to witness mounting challenges at the production end,
especially in the PRC.

As electronic manufacturing is highly labor intensive,
continues increases in the cost of and the shortage of skilled
and experienced workers in the PRC have added to the
already difficult operating environment, which is mired in
escalating electricity, material and transportation costs.
Operational efficiency and optimum utilization of production
facilities were also affected.

The core profitability of the Group took into account increasing
cost elements in several areas. First, rising crude oil prices
have driven up the costs of plastic components, conductive
silicon rubber and of related inward freight costs, resulting in
a mild increase in materials costs.

In addition, the continuous appreciation of Renminbi (“RMB”)
led to a heavy strike on export enterprises. The labor cost in
all PRC factories of the Group increased by approximately
HK$14,616,000 for the year ended 31 December 2007.

All these factors led to a drastic increase in the Group’s overall
cost of sales. For the year ended 31 December 2007, the
overall gross profit margin were down to approximately 9.6
per cent. (2006: approximately 17.1 per cent.).

Cost control disciplines have long been embedded in the
Group’s operations. During the year under review, continuing
efforts were also made to control and reduce costs of sales
and administrative expenses at a stable and reasonable level.

Chairman’s Statement
FEREE
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Chairman’s Statement
FERES

During the year under review, orders from Hong Kong, Europe,
Japan, America and other customers contributed
approximately 38.7 per cent. (2006: approximately 39.6 per
cent.), approximately 23.1 per cent. (2006: approximately 15.7
per cent.), approximately 11.5 per cent. (2006: approximately
11.1 per cent.), approximately 7.5 per cent. (2006:
approximately 4.0 per cent.) and approximately 19.2 per cent.
(2006: approximately 29.6 per cent.) respectively of Group
turnover. The market portfolio incorporated a steady Hong
Kong and Japan component which continued to contribute a
stable stream of revenue despite the appreciation of the RMB,
as well as a growing European segment which provided a
driver of growth in turnover and an increased average selling
price.

Future Plans and Prospects

Looking ahead to 2008, the US economy is likely to continue
to be adversely affected by the continuing impact of the
subprime credit crisis, the continual slump in housing markets
and resulting recessionary pressures in the United States of
America. This adverse trend in the US economy, the weaker
US dollar and high energy prices will affect other economies
around the world to varying degrees.

We nonetheless expect continued sales growth in Europe and
hence should achieve modest overall growth in both Group
revenue and profit in the coming year.

Although the tightening economic measures in the Mainland
China have slowed its growth, these measures will be
beneficial in many respects to its long term economic
development and will help to maintain its long term growth
potential. Hong Kong and the Asian region will continue to
benefit from the Mainland’s growth and development. The
Group’s diversified businesses around the world are all solid,
financially sound and well positioned to continue to progress.

1D rorsastnierosien s et gl Hosates
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On one hand, the Group will continue to solicit new customers
to further expand the electronic products segment. To
strengthen its capability of serving both existing and tapping
potential new customers, the Group will continue to
consolidate existing business and pursue new growth areas
on further investment in enhancing productivity and efficiency
for electronic products and conductive silicon rubber keypads
products segments.

The Group expects the electronic products to be the major
category over the next few years. Amidst prevailing market
and operating uncertainties, the continual shift to higher
margin product segments is expected to deliver sustained
improvement in the Group’s core profitability in the future.

On the other hand, the Group will substantiate growth by
exploring further merger and acquisition opportunities in the
Mainland China. Supported by a capable and dedicated
management team, we are well positioned to take on further
challenges and opportunities in full confidence.

Acknowledgements

Finally, on behalf of the Directors, | wish to express my sincere
appreciation to the Directors and all employees of the Group
for their loyal support and dedication, their professionalism,
enterprise and hard work. | would also like to thank our
shareholders, our suppliers, our bankers and our customers
for their continued support.

Tong Shek Lun
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEECOEKEED N

Segmental analysis
Electronic products

During the year under review, the Group continued its focus
on the manufacture and marketing of electronic products
(mainly electronic calculators and organizers).

Through expansion of businesses on Origin Design
Manufacturing Products (“ODM products”) and Origin
Equipment Manufacturing (“OEM products”), such as SIM
card reader for on-line banking system, digital printer control
panel, security systems, gambling device, printer/fax/scanner/
copier (multi-function) control panels, electronic D-box for
vehicles, interactive handheld dictionary and RF price tags,
the turnover of electronic products remained strong and
recorded a growth of approximately 13.0 per cent. to
approximately HK$538,627,000 (2006: approximately
HK$476,623,000). It accounted for approximately 73.3 per
cent. of the Group’s total turnover.

We will continue to leverage on our committed team of
research and development professionals to focus on
developing products with high level of quality, reliability and
technology innovation.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The management of the Group has implemented a series of
tight cost control and operational efficiency measures in order
to keep the product pricing at a profitable and acceptable
level.

During the year under review, the group witnessed significant
higher costs across the board in the PRC including the material
cost increased by approximately 27.2 per cent., labour cost
increased by approximately 22.3 per cent., electricity
increased by approximately 7.4 per cent., and transportation
costs increased by approximately 9.4 per cent..

In view of the significant surge in the above costs, the
operating results derived from electronic products suffered a
loss of approximately HK$8,594,000 for the year ended 31
December 2007 (2006: operating profit of approximately
HK$33,891,000).

After considering the interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortisation, the EBITDA, excluding a loss on fair value
change of derivative financial instruments of the electronic

products segment was approximately HK$6,929,000 (2006:
approximately HK$42,656,000).

EEEREKEEDN

AEEEEEDHET R BRIEHIRAR R &
B 7 FEHE - DAMEREE AR 0B I AT B
BEKF o
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEECOEKEED N

In line with the strategy to reduce low-profitability products,
we continue to leverage on our committed team of research
and development professionals to focus on developing
products with high level of quality, reliability and technology
innovation.

Looking ahead, the Directors are confident that the turnover
will continue to increase in the coming year.

Conductive silicon rubber keypads

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the turnover
contributed from the conductive silicon rubber keypads
business slightly decreased by approximately 3.6 per cent.
to approximately HK$97,565,000 (2006: approximately
HK$101,241,000), representing approximately 13.3 per cent.
of the turnover of the Group.

During the year under review, this segment faced unstable
material costs for mainly conductive silicon rubber and plastic
components. Some customers held back their decision in
placing order and shortened the lead time to deliver finished
goods. Consequently, there was pressure on the average
selling price.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Accordingly, this segment results dropped from approximately
HK$5,480,000 profit in previous year to a marginal loss of
approximately HK$49,000 in current year, despite that
vigorous efforts in containing costs have been made and
operational efficiency has been improved.

In fact, conductive silicon rubber keypads are crucial
components in the production of electronic calculators,
electronic organizers, mobile phones and audio visual
products. With the variety of different electronic products
launched in the market, this business becomes an increasingly
important sector of the Group.

The Directors are confident that the maintenance of high
quality and reliability standards and customer support can
bring a positive performance of the Group.

EEEREKEEDN
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Printed circuit boards (“PCB")

The market for PCB was fiercely competitive during the year
under review. For the year ended 31 December 2007, the
turnover of PCB decreased to approximately HK$98,922,000
(2006: approximately HK$127,995,000), representing
approximately 13.4 per cent. of the turnover of the Group.
During the year under review, the business strategy was
focused to consolidate on its key client base and serve a range
of and some well known customers in Japan and the Asian
Pacific Region.

Due to the increasing demand of PCB in the global market,
the Group strategically mapped out the production blueprint
and largely expanded the production scale to enjoy the
maximum benefits on the economies of scale.

Coping with the planned substantial growth in PCB'’s turnover,
the Group built up an additional factory complex on existing
factory area located in Ludong Administative District, Humen
Town, Dongguan, the PRC for the production of the PCB
products. This factory complex has increased our PCB
production capacity to approximately 300,000 square feet in
saleable units of PCB production per month and the new
factory complex was only in 65 per cent. utilization of its
production capacity in 2007.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the depreciation
charge and the related interest costs on bank borrowings on
the above new factory complex increased by approximately
14.5 per cent. and approximately 149.0 per cent. to
approximately HK$8,200,000 and approximately HK$401,000
respectively. This eroded the profit contribution to PCB and
recorded a negative contribution of approximately
HK$13,421,000 (2006: operating loss of approximately
HK$11,057,000).

With the support of a new factory complex, the Group
demonstrated its ability to produce high-value PCB products
and continues to obtain new top-named branded customers
in the coming year. The Directors believe that the increased
production capacities lay an excellent platform for future long-
term growth by providing the Group with the access to the
additional orders and benefit from customers from economies
of scale in the coming year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Available-for-sale investment

Ascalade Communications Inc. (“Ascalade Inc.”), a
corporation incorporated pursuant to the laws of the Province
of British Columbia and whose securities are listed on the
Toronto Stock Exchange, with the stock symbol “ACG”. As at
31 December 2007, the Group’s attributable equity interest in
Ascalade Inc. maintained at approximately 14.7 per cent..
Ascalade Inc. is classified as an available-for sale investment.

The Group’s available-for-sale investment is measured at fair
value at each balance sheet date, which expose the Group
to equity security price risk. As such, the Directors regularly
reviews the value of the available-for-sale investment and will
consider adequate impairment to be made when necessary.

As announced by the Company in August 2007, the Directors
noted that the share price of Ascalade Inc. decreased
approximately 25.6 per cent. from CAD2.5 on 29 June 2007
(being the last trading day for the six months ended 30 June
2007) to CAD1.86 on 14 August 2007. As a result of such
decreases, the Directors considered as a prudent decision
to make an impairment loss on available-for-sale investment

of approximately HK$16,000,000 for the six months ended
30 June 2007 in the 2007 interim report.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The Directors also noted that the share price of Ascalade Inc.
further decreased to CAD1.25 on 31 December 2007 and
made an impairment loss on available-for-sale investment of
approximately HK$28,008,000 for the year ended 31
December 2007 (2006: approximately HK$17,000,000).

As per both 2006 Annual Report and 2007 interim report, the
Directors consider that it is a prudent decision to realise part
of the Group’s investment in Ascalade Inc. through the
disposal so as to balance its possible risk, enhance its liquidity
and improve the cash flow within a relatively short period of
time. For the period from 1 January to 28 February 2008, the
Group disposed of approximately 4.9 per cent. Ascalade Inc.’s
shares to the market and received an aggregate amount
totaling of approximately HK$6,015,000.

As announced by the Company on 4 March 2008 and 8 Apiril
2008, the Directors noted that Ascalade Inc. sought a
protection from creditors under the Companies’ Creditors
Arrangement Act (“CCAA”) with the British Columbia Supreme
Court on 3 March 2008 (Canadian time) due to its inability to
fund operations to meet customer demand and obtained an
order for CCAA protection which period expires on 4 June
2008. In addition, the subsidiary of Ascalade Inc. filed a
scheme arrangement under section 166 of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 32, Laws of Hong Kong). From the press
releases of Ascalade Inc., the Directors further noted the
operation of Ascalade Inc’s factory in the PRC began focusing
on the orderly wind down of operations and dispositions of its
inventory and other assets, and Ascalade Inc. has ceased
taking new orders as of 31 March 2008 (Canadian time). The
details relating to the CCAA protection of Ascalade Inc. were
disclosed in the Company’s announcements dated 4 March
2008 and 8 April 2008.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEECOEKEED N

As a result of Ascalade Inc.’s undergoing of CCAA protection,
the Group expects further impairment loss on available-for-
sale investment. However, the implications for Ascalade Inc.’s
shareholders will not be able to be determined until the end
of Ascalade Inc.’s restructuring process.

The share price of Ascalade Inc. further decreased to
CADO0.085 as of this report on 14 April 2008 (Canadian time).

The Directors will update the shareholders on the progress
when appropriate.

Additional information of Ascalade Inc. may be found on
SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

Capital Structure

Shareholders’ equity decreased to approximately
HK$375,031,000 as at 31 December 2007 from approximately
HK$416,487,000 as at 31 December 2006. As at 31 December
2007, the short term and long term interest bearing debts to
shareholders’ equity was approximately 16.3 per cent. (2006:
approximately 10.6 per cent.).

Karce International Holdings Company Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

As announced by the Company on 11 February 2008, the
Group completed the Best Effort Placing Agreement and the
Subscription for new shares on 18 February 2008 and raised
approximately HK$31,000,000 net of related expenses from
the issue of 108,000,000 new shares of HK$0.10 each in the
capital of the Company at a price of HK$0.30 per share.

The net proceeds from the Subscription will be used by the
Group for its ongoing operation and future business
expansion.

The Directors believe that the above fund raising exercise
can provide an opportunity to broaden the shareholder base
and strengthen its capital base and financial position for its
future business developments.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group generally finances its operation by internally
generated cashflow and banking facilities provided by its
bankers.

Prudent financial management and selective investment
criteria have enabled the Group to maintain a strong financial
position. As at 31 December 2007, the Group’s fixed deposits
and cash balances decreased to approximately
HK$53,179,000 (2006: approximately HK$65,890,000).

As at 31 December 2007, the Group currently had banking
facilities amounted to an aggregate sum of approximately
HK$194,708,000 (2006: approximately HK$249,123,000) with
various banks. Out of the trade and overdraft banking facilities
of approximately HK$170,966,000 (2006: approximately
HK$216,206,000) in Hong Kong granted to the Group,
approximately HK$10,799,000 (2006: approximately
HK$3,112,000) had been utilized as at 31 December 2007.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEECOEKEED N

In 2007, the current ratio was approximately 1.2 (2006:
approximately 1.4) based on current assets of approximately
HK$326,570,000 and current liabilities of approximately
HK$262,746,000 and the quick ratio was approximately 0.8
(2006: approximately 0.9).

As at 31 December 2007, the total indebtedness including
bank loans and obligations under finance leases contracts
amounted to approximately HK$61,259,000 (2006:
approximately HK$44,320,000), representing approximately
16.3 per cent. of the total shareholders’ equity (2006:
approximately 10.6 per cent.).

The Directors considered that the Group shall have sufficient
financial resources to meet its future expansion plan and
working capital requirement after a due consideration of the
net cash position and the availability of the existing banking
facilities.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Most of the Group’s assets and liabilities, revenues and
expenditure are denominated in Hong Kong dollars, the United
States dollars and the Renminbi. It is the Group’s policy to
adopt a conservative approach on foreign exchange exposure
management. However, the Group will continue to monitor its
foreign exchange exposure and market conditions to
determine if any hedging is required. The Group generally
finances its operation with internal resources and bank
facilities provided by the banks in Hong Kong.

As a measure of additional prudence, the Group uses different
derivative instruments to manage its exposure to foreign
currency risks on the receivables and payables.

The fair value of the Group’s outstanding derivative
instruments as at 31 December 2007 represents the net
amount the Group would receive/pay if these contracts were
closed out at 31 December 2007. The fair value of these
outstanding derivatives has been recognised as assets or
liabilities.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The exposure to foreign currency of the Group mainly arose
from the net cash flow and the net working capital translation
of its PRC subsidiaries. The management of the Group will
actively hedge the foreign currency exposures through natural
hedges, forward contracts and options. Speculative currency
transactions are strictly prohibited. The management of
currency risk is centralised in the headquarter of the Group
in Hong Kong.

Apart from the above, most of the Group’s assets and
liabilities, revenues and expenditure are either denominated
in Hong Kong dollars, the United States dollars and the
Renminbi. Therefore, the Directors consider the exposure risk
to foreign currency fluctuations is minimal.

Employees and Remuneration Policies

As at 31 December 2007, the Group employed approximately
6,080 full time employees, out of which approximately 80 were
based in Hong Kong and approximately 6,000 were based in
the PRC. The Group remuneration policies are primarily based
on prevailing market salary levels and the performance of
the respective companies and individuals concerned.
Employees may also participate in the share option scheme
of the Company.
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Corporate Governance Practices

The Company has established a formal and transparent
procedure to protect the interests of the shareholders of the
Company. The Company regularly reviews the corporate
governance procedures and developments of the Company.
The Company applied the principles and complied with all
the code provisions as set out in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules
(the “Listing Rules”) Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) throughout the period under review, except that:

Under the code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer (“CEO”) of the Company should be
separate and should not be performed by the same individual.
The division of responsibilities between the chairman and CEO
of the Company should be clearly established and set out in
writing. The roles of the chairman and the CEO of the Company
are not separated and are performed by the same individual,
Mr. Tong Shek Lun. The Directors will meet regularly to
consider major matters affecting the operations of the
Company. The Directors consider that this structure will not
impair the balance of power and authority between the
Directors and the management of Company and believes that
this structure will enable the Group to make and implement
decisions promptly and efficiently.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions on terms no less exacting
than the required standard of dealings as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry of all
Directors, the Directors have complied with such code of
conduct and the required standard of dealings and its code
of conduct regarding securities transactions by the Directors
throughout the year ended 31 December 2007.
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Board of Directors

During the year under review, the members of the board of
Directors included:

Executive Directors

Mr. Tong Shek Lun

Ms. Ko Lai King, Kinny

Ms. Chung Wai Yu, Regina

Mr. Chim Kim Lun, Ricky
(appointed on 31 August 2007)

Mr. Cheng Kwok Hing, Andy
(appointed on 31 August 2007)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lee Kwok Leung
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Sun Yaoquan
Mr. Goh Gen Cheung
Mr. Chan Ho Man

The board of Directors held several board meetings during
the year until the date of this report. Details of the attendance
of the meetings of the board of Directors are as follows:-
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Attendance
Directors B=E H RS
Executive Directors BITES
Mr. Tong Shek Lun EHBTE 9/9
Ms. Ko Lai King, Kinny Y- Regan 9/9
Ms. Chung Wai Yu, Regina EEm L 9/9
Mr. Chim Kim Lun, Ricky ERlmkE 6/6

(appointed on 31 August 2007) (R-ZFELFNA=+—HEZ)

Mr. Cheng Kwok Hing, Andy B [ S o A 5/6

(appointed on 31 August 2007)
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Attendance
Directors S HERE
Non-executive Directors ERITES
Mr. Lee Kwok Leung FEBREE 7/9
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey B REE 3/9
Independent non-executive Directors BIAKBITES
Mr. Sun Yaoquan BREEE 3/9
Mr. Goh Gen Cheung BIRFELEE 9/9
Mr. Chan Ho Man PR & S o A 9/9
Apart from the above regular board meetings of the year, the BRAFEE FtEEeTHEzRN  EEERN

board of Directors will meet on other occasions when a board-
level decision on a particular matter is required. The Directors
receive details of agenda items for decision and minutes of
committee meetings in advance of each board meeting. The
board of Directors has reserved for its decision or
consideration matters covering corporate strategy, annual and
interim results, Directors’ appointment, succession planning,
risk management, major acquisitions, disposals and capital
transactions, and other significant operational and financial
matters. Major corporate matters that are specifically
delegated by the board of Directors to the management
include the preparation of annual and interim accounts for
board approval before public reporting, execution of business
strategies and initiatives adopted by the board of Directors,
implementation of adequate systems of internal controls and
risk management procedures, and compliance with relevant
statutory requirements, rules and regulations.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Under the code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman and
CEO should be separate and should not be performed by the
same individual. The division of responsibilities between the
chairman and CEO of the Company should be clearly
established and set out in writing. The roles of the chairman
and the CEO of the Company are not separated and are
performed by the same individual, Mr. Tong Shek Lun. The
Directors will meet regularly to consider major matters
affecting the operations of the Company. The Directors
consider that this structure will not impair the balance of power
and authority between the Directors and the management of
Company and believes that this structure will enable the Group
to make and implement decisions promptly and efficiently.

Non-executive Directors

Each of Mr. Lee Kwok Leung, Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald
Jeffrey, Mr. Sun Yaoquan, Mr. Goh Gen Cheung and Mr. Chan
Ho Man has been appointed for a term of one year
commencing from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2008. All
of them are subject to retirement by rotation in accordance
with the bye-laws of the Company.

Remuneration of Directors

Under the code provision B.1.1, the Company should establish
a remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”)
with specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with
its authority and duties. The role and function of the
Remuneration Committee include the determination of the
specific remuneration packages of all executive Directors and
senior management of the Company, including benefits in
kind, pension rights and compensation payments, such as
any compensation payable for loss or termination of their office
or appointment, and make recommendations to the board of
the remuneration of non-executive Directors.
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During the year till the date of this report, members of the
Remuneration Committee included:

Karce International Holdings Company Limited
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BEEAHEAY  AFEEFMEEE2KER
ECaE

Mr. Tong Shek Lun (Chairman) EHBLE (ER)
Mr. Goh Gen Cheung BIRELEE
Mr. Chan Ho Man PR & S o A
The meetings of the Remuneration Committee were held on FNEEER _TS+LFNHA+LR  ZEF
17 April 2007, 17 September 2007 and 15 April 2008 to +tFNATERBRZZEZENFHA+HRAET
discuss remuneration related matters. Details of the 2 WilwmEFMEREE T NEZEeeER
attendance of the meetings of the Remuneration Committee ZHEFEET :
are as follows:-

Attendance
Members 4= H R
Mr. Tong Shek Lun EHBTE 3/3
Mr. Goh Gen Cheung BIRHELEE 3/3
Mr. Chan Ho Man BR & S A& 3/3
The Remuneration Committee has considered and reviewed FTNEESE2RBEAREARMY N ZH

the existing terms of employment contracts of the executive
Directors and appointment letters of the independent non-
executive Directors with reference to the factors including
salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment
and responsibilities of the Directors, employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group and desirability of performance-based
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee considers that
the existing terms of employment contracts of the executive
Directors and appointment letters of the independent non-
executive Directors are fair and reasonable. Details of the
emolument policy of the Directors are set out on page 48 of
this report.
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Nomination of Directors

The nomination committee of the Company (the “Nomination
Committee”) was established on 22 April 2005. The role and
function of the Nomination Committee include to review the
structure, size and composition of the board of Directors on a
regular basis and make recommendations to the board of
Directors regarding any proposed changes. The board of
Directors considers the past performance and qualification
of the candidates for Directors, general market conditions and
the Company's bye-laws in selecting and recommending
candidates for directorship during the year under review.

During the year until the date of this report, members of the
Nomination Committee included:

Mr. Tong Shek Lun (Chairman)
Mr. Goh Gen Cheung
Mr. Chan Ho Man

The meetings of the Nomination Committee were held on
17 April 2007, 31 August 2007, 17 September 2007 and 15
April 2008. Details of the attendance of the meetings of the
Nomination Committee are as follows:-
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Attendance
Directors EE HERE
Mr. Tong Shek Lun EHBtE 4/4
Mr. Goh Gen Cheung BIRHELEE 4/4
Mr. Chan Ho Man BeR i S S A 4/4

During the meetings, the Nomination Committee considered
and resolved that all the existing Directors shall be
recommended to be retained by the Company. Further, in
accordance with the Company’s bye-laws and as resolved
by the Nomination Committee, Mr. Tong Shek Lun, Mr. Chim
Kim Lun, Ricky, Mr. Cheng Kwok Hing, Andy and Mr. Chan
Ho Man will retire, and Mr. Tong Shek Lun, Mr. Chim Kim Lun,
Ricky and Mr. Cheng Kwok Hing, Andy, will offer themselves
for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company.
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Auditor’s Remuneration

The Company’s external auditors are Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu. The audit committee of the Company (the “Audit
Committee”) is responsible for considering the appointment
of the external auditors and reviewing any non-audit functions
performed by the external auditors, including whether such
non-audit functions could lead to any potential material
adverse effect on the Group. During the year under review,
the Group has paid an aggregate of approximately
HK$1,421,000 to the external auditors for their non-audit
services including taxation and other advisory services.

Audit Committee

As required by Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the Company
has established an Audit Committee with written terms of
reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties. Its
principal duties are to review and supervise the Group's
financial reporting process and internal control systems.

During the year until the date of this report, members of the
Audit Committee included:

Mr. Sun Yaoquan
Mr. Goh Gen Cheung

Mr. Chan Ho Man (Chairman)

The Audit Committee held five meetings during the period
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attendance of the meetings of the Audit Committee are as
follows:-

Attendance

Members 34=] B RE

Mr. Sun Yaoquan BR2EE 2/5

Mr. Goh Gen Cheung BRTERE 5/5

Mr. Chan Ho Man PR 5 5 A 5/5

% 00000 00 __ 0 0_ © 000 e _o o .8;. e 00 _"0 @0 eve 0
>0 0085 00" %ece ) e 0.0 o0 OO 4 00005:88 8200008 41
° e 0 000 o 000 06 o o00 e 0000 00 O 000 0000 0000° 00 ©

’z:* Karce International Holdings Company Limited



ERERNEARAT
—BRLEEH

The Group’s audited consolidated results for the year ended
31 December 2007 have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee, which was of the opinion that the preparation of
such results complied with the applicable accounting
standards, the Listing Rules and legal requirements, and that
adequate disclosures have been made.

The Audit Committee considered that the existing proposed
terms in relation to the appointment of the Group’s external
auditors are fair and reasonable.

Directors’ and Auditor’s Responsibilities
for Accounts

The Directors’ responsibilities for the accounts and the
responsibilities of the external auditors to the shareholders of
the Company are set out on pages 50 and 51 of this report.

Internal Control

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of
the Group’s system of internal control to ensure the effective
and adequate internal control system. The Board convened
meetings regularly to discuss financial, operational and
compliance controls risk management functions.

Communication with Shareholders

The Board endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with
shareholders. All directors are encouraged to attend the
general meetings to have personal communication with
shareholders. In annual general meeting, Chairman of the
Board and the chairman of each committee are required to
attend and answer questions from shareholders in respect of
the matters that they are responsible and accountable for.
The external auditor is also required to be present to assist
the directors in addressing any relevant queries by
shareholders.
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The Company’s annual general meeting (“AGM”) and
extraordinary general meeting (“EGM”) provide good
opportunities for shareholders to air their views and ask
directors and management questions regarding the Company.
All shareholders of the Company receive the annual report,
circulars and notices of AGM and EGM and other corporate
communications. The notices are also published in
newspapers. Separate resolutions are required at general
meetings on each distinct issue. Each shareholder is permitted
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead.

Voting by poll

Pursuant to the articles of association of the Company, the
Chairman shall demand a poll in the Company’s general
meetings whenever voting by poll is required under the Listing
Rules. The Company'’s articles of association has set out the
procedures, requirements and circumstances where voting
by poll is required, and in corporate communications to
shareholders for matters where shareholders’ voting are
required, the procedures for and shareholders’ right to
demand a poll shall be specified. Such procedure and
shareholders’ right would be reiterated and explained by the
Chairman at the commencement of the general meeting of
shareholders.
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles

Executive Directors

Mr.Tong Shek Lun, aged 53, is the chairman of the Company
and managing Director and the founder of the Group. He is
responsible for formulating the overall business strategy,
strategic planning and business development of the Group.
Mr. Tong had been involved in the trading of watches and
clocks from 1980 to 1991 before he established the Group.
He has more than 18 years’ experience in the electronic
industry.

Ms. Ko Lai King, Kinny, aged 46, is an executive Director.
She is responsible for the overall administration and human
resources management of the Group. Ms. Ko joined the Group
in November 1991 and has over 18 years’ experience in the
electronic industry.

Ms. Chung Wai Yu, Regina, aged 39, is an executive Director.
She is responsible for the overall sales and marketing of the
products manufactured by the Group. Ms. Chung holds a
bachelor of arts degree in religious studies from the Hong
Kong Baptist College, a diploma in business management
from the Hong Kong Management Association and a master
degree in strategic marketing from the University of Hull in
the United Kingdom. She joined the Group in August 1993
and has over 15 years’ experience in the sales and marketing
of products manufactured by the Group.

Mr. Chim Kim Lun, Ricky, aged 38, holds a Bachelor degree
in Arts from the University of British Columbia in Canada and
has over 10 years of commercial and industrial experiences
and of experience in investment. He is also an executive
director of Bestway International Holdings Limited, China Fair
Land Holdings Limited, Frankie Dominion International
Limited, Peking Apparel International Group Limited and
Yueshou Environment Holdings Limited which are listed on
the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
Mr. Chim is the son of Mr. Chim Pui Chung, who is the
shareholder of Golden Mount Limited, a substantial
shareholder of the Company.
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Mr. Cheng Kwok Hing, Andy, aged 36, has over 15 years of
experience in accounting and administrative fields. Mr. Cheng
is an executive director of Frankie Dominion International
Limited, Peking Apparel International Group Limited, and an
independent non-executive director of Yueshou Environment
Holdings Limited, which are listed on the main board of the
Stock Exchange. Mr. Cheng is also currently a director of a
Hong Kong private limited company which is principally
engaged in the manufacturing and sale of Chinese medical
herbs in Hong Kong and the PRC and of another Hong Kong
private limited company which is principally engaged in the
manufacturing and sale of paper products.

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lee Kwok Leung, aged 54, has been a Director since
2000. As a non-executive Director, Mr. Lee is appointed for a
specific term of one year from 1 January 2008 to 31 December
2008 but is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
at the Company’s annual general meetings in accordance with
the bye-laws of the Company. He is the managing director of
Derico Financial Services Limited and Success Talent
Investments Limited. He has over 38 years of direct
investment, fund management and banking experience. Mr.
Lee holds an investment advisor status from the Securities
and Futures Commissions from 2000.

Mr. Lee is entitled to an annual emolument of HK$120,000
which is determined with reference to his duty and
responsibility with the Company. In addition, Mr. Lee is not
entitled to receive any discretionary bonus from the Group.
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Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey, aged 41, has been a
Director since 2000. As a non-executive Director, Mr. Yang is
appointed for a specific term of one year from 1 January 2008
to 31 December 2008 but is subject to retirement by rotation
and reelection at the Company’s annual general meetings in
accordance with the bye-laws of the Company. He is also an
executive director of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited, a
listed company in Hong Kong. Perfect Treasure Investment
Limited, a substantial shareholder of the Company, is an
indirect subsidiary of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited. He
had worked in the corporate finance field with an international
bank for four years and held a senior position with a publicly
listed printing company. Mr. Yang holds a double bachelors’
degree in accounting and finance from Boston University, the
United States of America.

Mr. Yang is entitled to an annual emolument of HK$120,000
which is determined with reference to his duty and
responsibility with the Company. In addition, Mr. Yang is not
entitled to receive any discretionary bonus from the Group.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Sun Yaoquan, aged 61, has been a Director since 1998.
As a non-executive Director, Mr. Sun is appointed for a specific
term of one year from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2008
but is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the
Company’s annual general meetings in accordance with the
bye-laws of the Company. He was the ex-secretary of the
Humen Town Town Council. Prior to being appointed as the
secretary in April 1995, he was the mayor of the Humen Town
Town Council.

Mr. Sun is entitled to an annual emolument of HK$120,000
which is determined with reference to his duty and
responsibility with the Company. In addition, Mr. Sun is not
entitled to receive any discretionary bonus from the Group.
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Mr. Goh Gen Cheung, aged 61, has been a Director since
1999. As a non-executive Director, Mr. Goh is appointed for a
specific term of one year from 1 January 2008 to 31 December
2008 but is subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
at the Company’s annual general meetings in accordance with
the bye-laws of the Company. He has over 33 years of treasury,
finance and banking experience. Mr. Goh is an associate
member of the Chartered Institute of Bankers and also an
independent non-executive director of several public
companies listed on the Stock Exchange namely Peaktop
International Holdings Limited, Shinhint Acconstic Link
Holdings Limited, China Flavors and Frangrances Company
Limited and CEC International Holdings Limited. He has a
master degree in business administration from the University
of East Asia in Macau.

Mr. Goh is entitled to an annual emolument of HK$120,000
which is determined with reference to his duty and
responsibility with the Company. In addition, Mr. Goh is not
entitled to receive any discretionary bonus from the Group.

Mr. Chan Ho Man, aged 53, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director since 2005. He is a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an
associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Save as being a Director, he does not
hold any position with other members of the Group. He has
over 30 years of corporate finance, accounting and finance
experience.

Mr. Chan was an executive director of one of the Hong Kong
listed companies, namely Kingmaker Footwear Holdings
Limited and was the company secretary of one of the Hong
Kong listed companies during the last three years, namely
Kin Yat Holdings Limited. He was also a director of a Hong
Kong private company.
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There is no service contract between the Company and Mr.
Chan, but he is appointed for a specific term of one year from
1 January 2008 to 31 December 2008 and is subject to
retirement at the annual general meeting of the Company in
accordance with the Bye-laws. He is entitled to an annual
emolument of HK$120,000 which is determined with reference
to his duty and responsibility with the Company. He is not
entitled to receive any discretionary bonus which is to be
determined by reference to the Group’s performance and
profitability.

Senior Management

Mr.Yeung Po Kwong, Elvis, aged 46, is the assistant general
manager of the Group. He is responsible for assisting the
general manager in the formulation of strategies and general
management of the engineering department. He has over 23
years’ experience in engineering management of consumer
electronics industries. Prior to joining the Group in 2000, Mr.
Yeung worked with a publicly listed consumer electronics
manufacturing company. Mr. Yeung holds a higher diploma
in electronic engineering from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University.

Mr. Wong Hei Chiu, aged 41, is the financial controller of the
Group and is the secretary of the Company. He is responsible
for the Group’s corporate finance functions. Mr. Wong holds
a bachelor’'s degree in business administration from Lingnan
University, Hong Kong. He is a Certified Public Accountant
(Practising), a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants in the United Kingdom and an associate
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales and an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Wong has over
17 years of corporate finance and financial management
experience in Hong Kong. Prior to joining the Group in 2000,
he worked for a listed company for over four years as finance
director.
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Mr. Ngan Kai Hong, aged 47, is the factory manager of
Dongguan Humen Taida Electric Co., Limited of the Group.
He is responsible for the moulds operations, overall
administration and management of the manufacturing of
electronic products operations. He has more than 31 years’
experience in the moulds operations and more than 16 years’
experience in the management position on the manufacturing
of electronic products. Prior to joining the Group in 2001, Mr.
Ngan held a position as a partner in a moulds company for
over seven years.

Mr. Ho Kin Keung, aged 35, is the operation manager of
Dongguan Humen Taida Electric Co., Limited of the Group.
He is responsible for the production operations and
management, as well as logistics operations of the electronic
products operations. He has a bachelor’s degree in industrial
and manufacturing systems engineering from the University
of Hong Kong and a master degree in business administration
from the Durham University in the United Kingdom. He has
more than 13 years’ experience in the factory operations and
management on the manufacturing of electronic products.
Prior to joining the Group in 1997, Mr. Ho worked for a listed
semi-conductor manufacturing company as manufacturing
engineer for over three years.

Mr. Lee Chung Tong, Albert, aged 39, is the general manager
of Dongguan Shatian Tehsheng Silicon Rubber Products Co.,
Limited of the Group. He is responsible for the sales and
marketing, engineering, manufacturing, customer services,
procurement and logistics operations of the conductive silicon
rubber keypads operations. He has a bachelor’s degree in
psychology from the University of Lethbridge in Canada. He
has more than 11 years’ experience in the factory operations
and management on the manufacturing of electronic
components products. Prior to joining the Group in 2000, Mr.
Lee worked as management positions in two listed electronics
components manufacturing companies.
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The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) present the
annual report and the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2007.

Principal Activities

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 34 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2007 are set out in the consolidated income statement on
page 53.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007.

There is no arrangement under which a shareholder of the
Company has waived or agreed to waive any dividends.

Investment Properties and Property, Plant
and Equipment

Investment properties of the Group were fair valued at 31
December 2007. The increase in fair value amounting to
approximately HK$3,252,000 has been credited to the
consolidated income statement.

The Group’s buildings were revalued at 31 December 2007,
resulting in a revaluation surplus of approximately
HK$1,549,000 out of which approximately HK$331,000 and
HK$1,218,000 have been credited to consolidated income
statement and asset revaluation reserve, respectively.
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In addition, the Group acquired plant, machinery and moulds
during the year at a cost of approximately HK$28,714,000 to
expand its production facilities.

Details of these and other movements during the year in
investment properties and property, plant and equipment of
the Group are set out in notes 12 and 13 to the consolidated
financial statements, respectively.

Distributable Reserves of the Company

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders as at 31 December 2007 comprise contributed
surplus and retained profits totaling of approximately
HK$70,514,000 (2006: HK$124,902,000).

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
contributed surplus is available for distribution to
shareholders. However, the Company cannot declare or pay
a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus
if:

(a) the Company is, or would after the payment be, unable
to pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of the Company’s assets would
thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and
its issued share capital and share premium accounts.
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Annual Report 2007

BN - REBRAREE AK A 428,714,000
TTWERE - R MIER - DB AEER

ZEFHLAMARE CRENERDE - &
FERBERFANEMEE 2 FHE - O BERER
B BmERMEI2R13 -

AR AT 2 o] {#93ilk it e
R-ZEE+E+_A=+—0 X2FAHS
Ik FRLER 2 REB R A BB MREEFIHER - &
H#970,514,00078 7T (ZEE/N4F 124,902,000
BIT) e

BREARZE-NAN\—FREDEEERD) - #A
BRI TR - A - ETFIERT -
RRARPEEIRIR RSB ARSRIEL
7K

(a) ARABREHEHRNERGENEESD
HIETS 3

(b) ARFEEZAEREESED KD

REBE SBTRARRMNEERZ
A o
03 0% 3eee2 82 26 .8 %2 32
00 0 000 0 0000 00000 00 © O

’z:* Karce International Holdings Company Limited



ERERNEARAT
—BRLEEH

Directors and Service Contracts

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report

were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Tong Shek Lun (Chairman and Managing Director)
Ms. Ko Lai King, Kinny
Ms. Chung Wai Yu, Regina
Mr. Chim Kim Lun, Ricky
(appointed on 31 August 2007)
Mr. Cheng Kwok Hing, Andy
(appointed on 31 August 2007)

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Lee Kwok Leung
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Sun Yaoquan
Mr. Goh Gen Cheung
Mr. Chan Ho Man

In accordance with Bye-law 87(1) and 87(2) of the Company’s
bye-laws: (a) Mr. Chan Ho Man will retire from being a Director
upon the expiry of term of his service agreement with the
Company on 27 May 2008; and (b) Mr. Tong Shek Lun,
Mr. Cheng Kwok Hing, Andy and Mr. Chim Kim Lun, Ricky will
retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Mr. Tong Shek Lun, Ms. Ko Lai King, Kinny and Ms. Chung
Wai Yu, Regina have entered into service contracts with the
Company for a period of three years commencing from 1 April
2007 to 31 March 2010.

The non-executive Directors have been appointed for a term
of one year subject to retirement by rotation in accordance
with the Company’s bye-laws.
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Other than as disclosed above, no Director being proposed BrEEEEN  SEBREERRBFTFASE

for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has BB ES  UEBEASEEIIZ TR —F
a service contract with the Group which is not determinable WHRAEEK M BAEEDRE CEERER
by the Group within one year without payment of N Z BRI EH °

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’Interestsin Contracts of Significance @~ EFENRE XS 2L

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of KRB HEAEAME R ERT L ERARF
its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a EXEEEAHEREE AR MR FRR LA
material interest, whether directly and indirectly, subsisted at FEEMAEEANDRABRZEZEGH -

the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Directors’ Interests in Competing Business BEENHBEBZ2HES

The executive Directors have confirmed to the Company that BRITEBRAARRAER  RASBEZEBIN
they are not interested in any business apart from the Group’s BERERNEMEREAER  BEEELRE
business, which competes or is likely to compete, either BEEBEERREERFRATERS -

directly or indirectly, with the Group’s business.

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests in EERFETHASZESFER

Securities

As at 31 December 2007, the interests and short positions of RZZEZLF+A=+—H  REFEED
the Directors and the chief executives of the Company and EETIEBHRAE RO ([FHREK]) &
their associates in the shares, underlying shares and 352K IR EMRE 2 B MATHEERIELTA
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations RIESFETESF X HHRESTAI([ZE2ESFA])
(within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance MARFRRBBMEZSMARAR ([H
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFQ”), as Frl) S1T2® ' ARRESELETETHAEK
recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant FEZHBATRARARERAEZE (TER
to section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the BEREEGG) 2&H - BERD RESTHE
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited BZEmMRBIT

(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (the
“Model Code”), were as follows:

':Zw TSRt et Mgde % et logsd Hoghorg L% el B BT KL B
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(i) Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company (Long

Directors’ Report
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(i) FATSREEIERTZLER (FE)

positions)

Percentage
of issued
Number of share capital of
Name of Director Type of interest ordinary shares held the Company
EARATERT
EEns s FAEZEERYE RAZzE5E
Mr. Chim Kim Lun, Ricky Corporate 151,180,000 27.8%

ERlmtt NGIE: £

The above 151,180,000 shares are held by Golden
Mount Limited, a substantial shareholder of the
Company. Golden Mount Limited is wholly-owned by
Mr. Chim Pui Chung, who does not hold any position in
the Company and is the father of Mr. Chim Kim Lun,
Ricky, a Director.

(i) Share options

Details of the Directors’ interests in share options of
the Company are set out in the section headed “Share
Option Scheme” below.

Other than disclosed above and in the section headed “Share
Option Scheme”, none of the Directors and the chief
executives of the Company and their associates had any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the SFO) that was required
to be recorded pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code at 31 December 2007.

LA E151,180,0001 Bt B AR B X EZR R
Golden Mount Limited#s 5 - HESZERw %k
2 RBEFREE (RAR T EEABE)
2EHEH -
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EERNADAREREZ EFFBER
TXREBREERA -

B EX M [RERAER 8l — S EE SN - K
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EEEEE (E&E R ESFKRRERG) ZE[
Bt ~ RGO KEFTERBERBEFHARE
&7 K RD) 3 3521F AR BIR E T AR A
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Share Option Scheme

Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are set
out in note 25 to the consolidated financial statements. No
options have been granted under the share option scheme
since its adoption.

Other than the share option scheme disclosed above, at no
time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Directors or their respective spouses or minor children to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2007, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to section
336 of the SFO showed that, other than the interests of certain
Directors disclosed under the section headed “Directors’ and
Chief Executives’ Interests in Securities” above, the following
shareholders had notified the Company of the interests and
short positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company:
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Long positions ¥e
Percentage
of issued
Number of share capital of
Name of shareholders Capacity ordinary shares held the Company
EARATERET
RR&HE 51 RAZTERYE BRAZESL
Golden Mount Limited Beneficial owner 151,180,000 27.8%
EREAA
Perfect Treasure Investment Limited Beneficial owner 88,100,000 16.2%
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Other than as disclosed above, the Company has not been
notified of any person, other than a Director of the Company,
had any other interests or short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO as at 31
December 2007.

During the year, the Company has been informed that a
substantial shareholder, Sapphire Profits Limited, disposed
of all its shareholding, approximately 151,180,000 shares, to
Golden Mount Limited.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, the Group’s largest and top five suppliers
accounted for approximately 7% and 24% of the Group’s total
purchases, respectively. The Group's largest and top five
customers accounted for approximately 10% and 37% of the
Group'’s total turnover, respectively.

None of the Director, its associate or shareholder of the
Company which to the knowledge of the Directors owns more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital has any
interest in any of the Group’s five largest suppliers or
customers.

Convertible Securities, Warrants or Similar
Rights

The Company had no outstanding convertible securities,
warrants or other similar rights as at 31 December 2007 and

there has been no exercise of any convertible securities,
warrants or similar rights during the year.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the
Company’s Listed Securities

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
listed securities of the Company.
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Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis
to its existing shareholders.

Post Balance Sheet Events

Details of significant post balance sheet events are set out in
note 35 to the consolidated financial statements.

Corporate Governance

The Company has complied throughout the year ended 31
December 2007 with the Code of Corporate Governance
Practices as contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”). A report on the principal
corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is
set out on pages 26 to 34.

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers all of the independent non-executive
Directors are independent.

Emolument Policy

The emolument policy for employees of the Group is set by
the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualification and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to Directors and eligible employees, details of the
scheme are set out in note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to and within
the knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that there is a
sufficient public float of the issued share capital of the
Company throughout the year ended 31 December 2007.

Auditor

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting
to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of
the Company. There has been no change to the auditor of the
Company in the preceding three years.

On behalf of the board of Directors

Tong Shek Lun
Chairman and Managing Director

Hong Kong
15 April 2008
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Independent Auditor’s Report
WA R S

Deloitte.
BED

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
KARCE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Karce International Holdings Company Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on
pages 53 to 134, which comprise the consolidated balance
sheet as at 31 December 2007, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the
consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that
are reasonable in the circumstances.
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Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31
December 2007 and of the Group’s loss and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

15 April 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

™~ A = N7
o |/:|\ =iy
For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE-_ZTTt+F+-_A=1+—HIEFE
2007 2006
—BTtHE —EERF
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
Bt & THET T
Revenue W as 4 735,114 705,859
Cost of sales $HE KA (664,381) (585,383)
Gross profit EF 70,733 120,476
Other income =N 5 1,788 4,616
Selling and distribution costs SHERDHER (18,659) (12,362)
Administrative expenses TR (81,623) (88,132)
Finance costs & AN 6 (4,626) (3,603)
Gain on fair value change of REMERNTE
investment properties BE) s 3,252 1,090
Loss on fair value change of MESMIAEQTF
derivative financial instruments B EEE (5,683) (585)
Impairment loss on AHEERE
available-for-sale investment 2 EEE (28,008) (17,000)
(Loss) profit before taxation BRELAT (B1E) & 8 (62,826) 4,500
Taxation T8 9 (1,924) (2,069)
(Loss) profit for the year REEZ (BE) = F (64,750) 2,431
Dividend = 10 5,444 5,460
(Loss) earnings per share Tk (E18) &2 5| 11
Basic (HK cents) ER (L) (11.89) 0.44
@ @ L L J
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
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As at 31 December 2007

RZEZE+F+_A=+—H
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2007 2006
—FEEtFE —EERF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
M e FHEIT TATT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERHEE
Investment properties WEYZE 12 71,579 63,542
Property, plant and equipment Y% - B k& 13 252,095 237,195
Prepaid lease payments FENHES 14 18,046 17,573
Available-for-sale investment A HERE 15 — 54,079
Club debenture gMES 16 1,180 1,180
342,900 373,569
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Inventories EE 17 129,030 107,315
Trade and other receivables 25 NHE bW FIE 18 109,277 120,405
Available-for-sale investment A HERE 15 29,541 —
Derivative financial instruments TESRT A 19 5,543 279
Bank balances and cash RITEFE LIRS 20 53,179 65,890
326,570 293,889
CURRENT LIABILITIES mENEE
Trade and other payables B 5 & H fth fE 5 ZUIR 21 171,153 163,960
Derivative financial instruments TESMT A 19 22,734 2,311
Tax liabilities MIBAE 18,651 20,715
Obligations under finance leases FEEHEET
— due within one year — R —F AN EH 22 3,714 5,875
Bank loans RITIEE
— due within one year —mR—F AR Hf 23 46,494 12,833
262,746 205,694
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEFE 63,824 88,195
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT @& ERAHER
LIABILITIES 406,724 461,764
o o0 ® ° P3¢ ¢+ 5 Y 0 8% ® ooo S
© 000 © 000 © 0000 ®
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As at 31 December 2007

Consolidated Balance Sheet

RZEZE+F+_A=+—H

""/\,ﬁq

1‘7.1_\

gEAER

2007 2006
:ggtﬁ —EERF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’'000
B 5 F#ET THTT
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEXRGEE
Share capital A& 7S 24 54,436 54,436
Reserves A 320,595 362,051
375,031 416,487
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES EREBERE
Obligations under finance BMEREEMF
leases — due after one year — R—F&3 22 1,887 5,528
Bank loans RITIEE
— due after one year N —4F 1% B 51 23 9,164 20,084
Deferred tax liabilities EEFHIEEE 26 20,642 19,665
31,693 45,077
406,724 461,764

The consolidated financial statements on pages 53 to 134

were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of

Directors on 15 April 2008 and are signed on its behalf by:

Tong Shek Lun

&R
DIRECTOR
EE
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Ko Lai King, Kinny

HREE
DIRECTOR
EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
GAERRBE

For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE-_ZTT+F+-_A=1+—HIEFE
Asset Investment Capital
Share Share  Capital  Special Statutory revaluation revaluation Exchange redemption  Retained
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserves  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
gE ®& &%

k% ERER B4RE BHBR  AERE EBRE EMBR ERRF ROBG REEd ait
HKS000  HK$000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS00D  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000

TET  TET  TER  TEn  TEAn  TER T TEr  TEn  TEn  TER

As at 1 January 2006 R-EENE-A-H 55078 82,364 35,597 19,487 6,553 48,623 20,796 3,402 922 168624 441446
Revaluation surplus on buildings EFE & - - = = = 1487 = = = = 1487
Deferred tax on revaluation EfRF L RENE

of buildings — — = = - ) — — — - )
Exchange difference on HERNEB

tranglation of foreign operations EXZE - - - = = = = 3,326 = = 3,32
Loss on fair value change IRNEREATR

of available- e

for-sale investment — — - - - —  (41,266) — — —  (41,266)
Impairment loss on avallable- ~ WHEHEREZ

for-sale investment realised ~ E2EHEFSE - = = = = — 17,000 = = — 17,000
Net income recognised REGEEED

directly in equity pd N - = = = = 1085 (24,266) 3,32 = —  (19,855)
Profit for the year REFRT - - = = = = = = = 2431 2,431
Total recognised income and ~~ AEE 2 BEARA

expense for the year RifaE = = = = = 1085 (24266) 3326 = 2431 (17424)
Final dividend for 2005 paid ~ BiEfZ-ET0E

RERE = - = = = = = = —  (5460)  (5460)

Share repurchased and cancelled &I R &35 2 B (7 (642) - - = = = = = 642 2075)  (2075)

As at 31 December 2006 RIZE/F
+-B=t-H 54,436 82,364 35,597 19,487 6,553 49,708 (3,470) 6,728 1564 163520 416,487

Revaluation surplus on buildings BT &R = = = = = 1218 = = = = 1218
Deferred tax on revaluation EffRTIRENE
of buildings — — - - - (329) - — — - (329)
Attributable to change in tax rate E4 B 3% - = = = = 1352 = = = = 1352
Exchange difference on HERNE
tranglation of foreign operations ZERZE - = = = = = - 30 = - 230
Loss on fair value change IRNEREATR
of available-for-sale investment B 7R - - = = = —  (453) = = —  (24538)
Impairment loss on available-  AIHHEREZBER
for-sale invesiment realised ~ HEEE - - = = = — 28008 = = — 28,008
Net income recognised RERERRETRL
directly in equity hAZE - - - - — oM 340 B - - 2873
Loss for the year rEEFR - = = = = = = = —  (B4750)  (64750)
Total recognised income RERZBRAMA
and expense for the year Rt z@gg = = = = = 2,041 3470 23027 —  (64750) (36,012)
Final dividend for 2006 paid ~ BiENZ-EEAE
RERE = = = = = = = = —  (5444)  (5444)
As at 31 December 2007 RIERLE
+-A=1-H 54,436 82,364 35,597 19,487 6,563 51,949 - 29,755 1,564 93,326 375,031
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
GARBRBBR
For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE-_ZTTt+F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

The capital reserve of the Group represents the reserve arising
from the acquisition of a further interest in the share capital of
a subsidiary at nil consideration pursuant to the Group’s
reorganisation and capitalisation of retained profits of a
subsidiary.

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference
between the nominal amount of the share capital issued by
the Company’s subsidiaries in exchange for the nominal value
of the issued share capital of other subsidiaries pursuant to
the Group’s reorganisation.

The statutory reserves of the Group represent reserves
required by the relevant laws of the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC”) applicable to the Company’s PRC subsidiaries
and is appropriated at directors’ discretion. The statutory
reserves can be used to make up prior years’ losses of the
PRC subsidiaries, if any, and can be applied in conversion
into capital after approval by PRC authorities.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
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Annual Report 2007

For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE-_ZTT+F+-_A=1+—HIEFE
2007 2006
—ETtE ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T T
OPERATING ACTIVITIES EEET
(Loss) profit before taxation B AT (B 1R) & T (62,826) 4,500
Adjustments for: B RIAFE
Finance costs A& P AR 4,626 3,603
Allowance for doubtful debts RIZIR B 4,530 1,862
Allowance recognised (reversed) [RE KREHEHES
for obsolete and slow moving B R
inventories (@) 3,183 (2,394)
Interest income FEWA (1,330) (3,661)
Gain on fair value change wEMENTE
of investment properties #E) s (3,252) (1,090)
Depreciation and amortisation Pr & N 5 35,705 31,406
Revaluation surplus on buildings BFEHAR (331) (86)
(Gain) loss on disposal of LEWE - WE
property, plant and equipment Rz (W) EtE (127) 1,026
Unrealised loss on fair value BIETESHMTA
change of derivative financial NEEEEEE
instruments 15,159 2,032
Impairment loss on available- AHEERE 2
for-sale investment B EE 28,008 17,000
Operating cash flows before EIEE S FHRA
movements in working capital ZEEHERE 23,345 54,198
Increase in inventories FEEM (16,991) (32,056)
Decrease (increase) in trade B 5 & H fth R IR EIR
and other receivables A (35 0n) 7,077 (5,379)
Decrease in amount due from FE U B8 2 R R FIE
a related company N — 7,806
Increase in trade and B 5 & H fth fE 5 ZUIR
other payables 0 765 14,469
Cash generated from operations REKEEBH 2B 14,196 39,038
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid ENBEBFER (2,372) (2,445)
PRC Enterprise Income Tax paid B BEEER (2,365) (1,216)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING REEEET
ACTIVITIES ZIR&FH 9,459 35,377
:’@ 000 002 %0:0%:28% 00 22 002 %00e® :3.000 ° S00e2:85. o s °%° H
° ° o oo ° o0 o o oce H ° ® 000 0000 0000 © °
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Consolidated Cash FIovv Statement
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE-_ZTTt+F+-_A=1+—HIEFE
2007 2006
—EEtF —EBEERF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTET FAT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BEER
Purchase of property, plant BEWE  BKENEE
and equipment (31,886) (32,307)
Interest received B U F & 1,330 3,661
Proceeds on disposal of property, HE&E®E - BE & EE
plant and equipment PS5 E 334 279
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING fRIREXBZRE&FE
ACTIVITIES (30,222) (28,367)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES E =S
New bank loans obtained FIERITERK 55,165 20,500
Repayment of bank loans BERITER (32,424) (35,083)
Repayment of obligations under BEMEHERMT
finance leases (5,802) (7,690)
Dividend paid BRI E (5,444) (5,460)
Interest paid on bank loans RITEREMFE (4,093) (2,919)
Interest paid on obligations under FEAMRESEZHMFE
finance leases (533) (684)
Payment for repurchase of shares & [E1 I {5 = {5k — (2,075)
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) KB (R MEER
FINANCING ACTIVITIES ZH&F8E 6,869 (33,411)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND HE&ErRF&EEER
CASH EQUIVALENTS WL iEE (13,894) (26,401)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HR&RIFEE&%E
BROUGHT FORWARD IEB & A 65,890 92,064
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE Ex#gz &
RATE CHANGES 1,183 227
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HR&RHF&%HE
CARRIED FORWARD, HEH&E®
represented by bank balances BRTEELRES
and cash 53,179 65,890
: ... @ @
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

1.

General

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of the
registered office and principal place of business of the
Company are disclosed in the Corporate Information
to the annual report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in
note 34.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, which is the functional currency
of the Company.

Application of New and Revised Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, the following new standard, amendment and
interpretations (“new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”), which are effective for the Group’s financial
year beginning on 1 January 2007.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
HKFRS 7

Capital Disclosures
Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HK(IFRIC)-INT 7

HK(IFRIC)-INT 8

HK(IFRIC)-INT 9

HK(IFRIC)-INT 10

Applying the Restatement Approach
under HKAS 29 — Financial
Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies

Scope of HKFRS 2

Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives

Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

1.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE-_ZTTt+F+-_A=1+—HIEFE
2. Application of New and Revised Hong 2. WRIREBETEEMBIRE

Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs") (continued)

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect
on how the results and financial position for the current
or prior accounting periods have been prepared and
presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has
been required.

The Group has applied the disclosure requirements
under HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7
retrospectively. Certain information presented in prior
year under the requirements of HKAS 32 has been
removed and the relevant comparative information
based on the requirements of HKAS 1 (Amendment)
and HKFRS 7 has been presented for the first time in
the current year.

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards, amendment or interpretations that
have been issued but are not yet effective.

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements!
HKAS 23 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)

Borrowing Costs'

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements?

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC)-INT 11

Vesting Conditions and Cancellations'

Business Combinations?

Operating Segments'

HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share
Transactions®

HK(IFRIC)-INT 12 Service Concession Arrangements*

HK(IFRIC)-INT 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes®

HK(IFRIC)-INT 14 HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined
Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding

Requirements and their Interaction*
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2.

year ended 31 December 2007 HE

Application of New and Revised Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs") (continued)

" Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2009

s Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
March 2007

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2008

> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2008

The adoptions of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the
accounting for business combination for which the
acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first
annual reporting period beginning on or after 1 July
2009. HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect the accounting
treatment for changes in a parent’s ownership interest
in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control,
which will be accounted for as equity transactions. The
directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of the other new or revised standards, amendment and
interpretations will have no material impact on the
results and the financial position of the Group.

2.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

3.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain
properties and financial instruments which are
measured at revalued amounts or fair values, where
appropriate.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. The principal accounting policies adopted
are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities
(including special purpose entities) controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where
the Company has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition or up
to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by other
members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

SRR IO SR o0 TR I 2o
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continuea)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that assets’ net carrying amount.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on
a straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant
leases.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured at their fair values
using the fair value model. Gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value of investment properties are
included in consolidated income statement for the
period in which they arise.

3.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE-_ZTTt+F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. FETHHEE®

Investment properties (continued) BEWME (&)

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal WEYMENRLESKAFLEFERE - &
or when the investment property is permanently TEHHEZ IR EMET S EERRLHE
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits PR IR - RILTERZEEFTE
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising A 2 R G S 18 (R B TS RIEF
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the HHEZEERMAEMZ Z8E) AR
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the IERRBREBEEFEZHEEERERNA

carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment M - BERRE

Property, plant and equipment, other than buildings REEESIRHEY S RB X IETEA
held for use in the production or supply of goods or BEFREZIRUIINZME - BE
services, or for administrative purposes and R A ERBER 2 2598 KR
construction in progress, are stated at cost less BEEYIE -

subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment

loss.

Buildings held for use in the production or supply of REEESIRHEY I RB X AIETEA
goods or services, or for administrative purposes, are BEFIIRESMESER - EHER
stated at their revalued amount, being the fair value at HEREMBHZAFERBEZ R
the date of revaluation less subsequent accumulated ERBEEBETE - EMTHERETT
depreciation and impairment loss. Revaluations are DARERERE BN EE B AR FESIER
performed with sufficient regularity such that the ETEREERER -

carrying amount does not differ materially from that
which would be determined using fair values at the
balance sheet date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continuea)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Any revaluation increase arising on revaluation of
buildings is credited to the asset revaluation reserve,
except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as
an expense, in which case the increase is credited to
the consolidated income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged. A decrease in net
carrying amount arising on revaluation of an asset is
dealt with as an expense to the extent that it exceeds
the balance, if any, on the asset revaluation reserve
relating to a previous revaluation of that asset. On the
subsequent sale or retirement of a revalued asset, the
attributable revaluation surplus is transferred to
retained profits.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost or fair
value of items of property, plant and equipment, other
than construction in progress, over their estimated
useful lives and after taking into account of their
residual value, using the straight-line method.

Construction in progress is stated at cost less any
impairment loss. Construction in progress is classified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis
as other property assets, commences when the assets
are ready for their intended use.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned
assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.
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3.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included
in the consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Intangible asset — Club debenture

Club debenture with indefinite useful life is carried at
cost less any impairment loss.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset
is carried at a revalued amount under another standard,
in which case the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation decrease under that standard.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, such that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount under another
standard, in which case the impairment loss is treated
as a revaluation increase under that standard.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE-_ZTT+F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continved) 3. EEBETBUR @)

Inventories B5E
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net FE IR A K& Al IR FE M & PRI
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, HYIR - TER AR EAL T EGTE -

first-out method.

Leasing HE

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the AR E G A TSR 2 8K
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks 7 Bk K Bl #R e 5 AHE A 2 HEHT I A
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases MEHE FIEAMEEINNREEM
are classified as operating leases. g

The Group as lessor FEEESBHAA

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in LEREZHSWAREREN A BE
the consolidated income statement on a straight-line EFHEGEERRNER - ERRE
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct BE—IBREHEEE VP EERAN
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an AHEEECEEE  REEFHRNER
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of BEREERR/FAX -

the leased asset and recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee FEEELERBEA

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as RREHERECEERBERKKZ
assets of the Group at their fair value at the inception AFES (WARKSE) EREHEERNRK
of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the ZHERERAASEEEE - B AZH
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability EEERGEEEABRIERENE
to the lessor is included in the consolidated balance B - HENFERLOINHEER KR
sheet as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments LHEEEZEELSE - RiMEZE
are apportioned between finance charges and BECZENBREZSEXETE -@EEH
reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a BEERGEEERPHIR -

constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of
the liability. Finance charges are charged directly to
consolidated income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Leasing (continued)
The Group as lessee (continued)

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged
to consolidated income statement on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits
received and receivable as an incentive to enter into
an operating lease are recognised as a reduction of
rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line
basis.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are
charged as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in
finance costs in the consolidated income statement in
the period in which they are incurred.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e.
the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary
items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.
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3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continuea)
Foreign currencies (continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary
items carried at fair value are included in consolidated
income statement for the period except for differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in
respect of which gains and losses are recognised
directly in equity, in which case, the exchange
differences are also recognised directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date, and their income and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
as a separate component of equity (the exchange
reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised
in consolidated income statement in the period in which
the foreign operation is disposed of.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REEERERRAT

“ETHEFR

For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Taxation

Income tax expenses represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported
in the consolidated income statement because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and it further excludes
income statement items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance
sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than
in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged
or credited to consolidated income statement, except
when it relates to items charged or credited directly to
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with

in equity.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continved) 3. EEBETBUR @)

Financial instruments £FTH

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised MEEEEXNREMITAS KR ZE]T
on the consolidated balance sheet when a group entity W7 ARG EEABRRTERESM
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the EEkcHEBE cREENESRAE
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are MFR AT EFE - Al ETEM
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that BEReMABRATEFABR ZE
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of BEERESREERIN MEEEHRZR
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than SHA RS HERFEZESREE
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value REBEZAFEANRKGTAER
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”)) are added to or (W@ A)

deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets THEE

The Group’s financial assets are classified into loans AEEZEREED RE XK ERRIE
and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. RAHHESREE - TE R ”‘TE
All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets ERMEENRR S ARSI LILER -
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date BEREREMSHRANIE 1§|JET;LZHv
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases AARWEEZEREEER -

or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method BB

The effective interest method is a method of calculating ERAEEDNFESREE 2 HHEKAR
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating MR EBEE#E D A BIWA Z A °
interest income over the relevant period. The effective BAE TR E E 2 T8¢ ‘I'—Hfﬁiﬁﬁi
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated (fiW i ) 852 AR ) rE e AL 3R (5T R 2R R
future cash receipts (including all fees on points paid SWA (BB TSN R T
or received that form an integral part of the effective BREZEABEARMEEZE  RFHK
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or A REAEESITE) 2 X - WAEE
discounts) through the expected life of the financial BIEZERMEEERR o

asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period. Income
is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Effective interest method (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including trade and other receivables and
bank balances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investments. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale
financial assets are measured at fair value. Changes
in fair value are recognised in equity, until the financial
asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
at which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity is removed from equity and
recognised in consolidated income statement.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at each balance
sheet date. Financial assets are impaired where there
is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been impacted.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence
of impairment.

s 3T O Tt X 0 S S 30 I 5

3.

A SR M EE

BE_Z2Z+F+_A=+—HIL5E

FEEZTEE @

SHMTE (B

R ()

B2 R A 2

£ 2 % U 2K U A 4 B T A SR T
EEERAECN R TS RE
EoRVRERES—ERER  BX
RREKERE (45 5 & E i KA &
SRITAETE) I A B FI A - 3,
{1 B2 28 R S5L (A5 B 1 B o

AR ESHEE
AHHECREERKEERIFIER
BAFEFAABREZIFTEESREE -
ERFRUGRARFERNHZKE - 1
BRERARSEERD  AHHESRE
ERAVFEFE - AFEZEFREA
BaDER  BEEZTRMEEROERRK
B E A R RE - RIE B B BN
SR Rt MARE RS B AR
Ak - WNARE B RER -

EHEERE

CREE BRATEFAERZEREE
BRI MREEE AR R ERETT
Afh o MATBRBERTNESREEY
RERRBE-AXZAZHZETH
BEZERHARKRSRE AEREE
HIEVRE -

MAHHEREREMS  ZRKEZA
FEAERFFAERR AR RREZ
EBRERE -



:!!!:00 Karce International Holdings Company Limited

Annual Report 2007

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e RS R AR R

For the year ended 31 December 2007

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continuea)
Financial instruments (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade and other receivables,
where the carrying amount is reduced through the use
of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in
profit or loss. When a trade receivable or other
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited to profit
or loss.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 3. FETHHEE®

Financial instruments (continued) S£RTH (&)

Impairment of financial assets (continued) DRIEEHE (F)

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity AHHERERE ZREBSEST2R
investments will not be reversed in profit or loss in LAg BB e s o FREEER
subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value ZATEEARERTEERR -
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly

in equity.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in MIBBER AT ECeREEMS © M
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss BEBEENERIEEGRED - Ma
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively RO ERE FEERBEREECS
to an event occurring after the impairment losses was HEM - AIENEERZBERRERSE
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss Bigs T OAREE - MR E ER R E R
is reversed through profit and loss to the extent that Bl B 2 AR B 115 8 8 R R SRR (E
the carrying amount of the asset at the date the Z B SHR AR o

impairment is revered does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity 2HEERRFER

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a HEBERZRT oA BERRAER
group entity are classified according to the substance TARMFIVNZERREMNE - U KkE
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the REERRAERT A EEZMALE -
definitions of a financial liability and an equity

instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a BRAERTERTEEEEEFHER
residual interest in the assets of the group after (EHBREMBAE 2EMEH -

deducting all of its liabilities.
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3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continuea)
Financial instruments (continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities (other than derivative financial
instruments)

The Group’s financial liabilities (including trade and bills
payables and bank loans) are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments
is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase,
sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity
instruments.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at each balance sheet date.
The resulting gain or loss is recognised in consolidated
income statement immediately.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the assets’
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised directly in equity is
recognised in consolidated income statement.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable
is recognised in consolidated income statement.

Segment information
Business segments:

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into three principal operating divisions —
electronic products, conductive silicon rubber keypads
and printed circuit boards. These divisions are the
basis on which the Group reports its primary segment
information Inter-segment sales were made at cost plus

mark up.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE-_ZTT+F+-_A=1+—HIEFE
4. Segment information (continued) 4. HEEFE »
Business segments (continued) BREBED (E)
Segment information about these business is presented REXBZDEERZINWT
below:
2007 —TTtE
Conductive
silicon Printed
rubber circuit
Electronic keypads boards
products HERE EP®  Eliminations Consolidated
EYER BRRE e b &8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET T THT THT T
REVENUE [ §
External sales INERSHE 538,627 97,565 98,922 — 735,114
Inter-segment sales HPEEHE 3,273 16,486 28,159 (47,918) —
Total ks 541,900 114,051 127,081 (47,918) 735,114
RESULT £
Segment result NEEE (8,594) (49) (13,421) — (22,064)
Unallocated corporate AR EERT
expenses (2,445)
Finance costs BERA (4,626)
Impairment loss on AHEERE Y
available-for-sale REEE
investment (28,008)
Loss on fair value change {14 &®TE
of derivative INSSIEL
financial instruments e (5,683)
Loss before taxation BRI 1R (62,826)
Taxation A (1,924)
Loss for the year AEEBHE (64,750)
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Segment information (continued) 4. HEBBEHE @
Business segments (continued) RERE S (&)
2007 (continued) —EBTLE (F)
Conductive
silicon Printed
rubber circuit
Electronic keypads boards
products BE® EN®  Unallocated Consolidated
EYER BRRE e ROE g8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET THL AT AT
ASSETS gE
Segment assets NHEE 419,441 108,624 108,003 631,068
Unallocated corporate assets &2 B2 (¥ EE 38,402
Consolidated total assets BEEERE 669,470
LIABILITIES Bf&
Segment liabilities NBEE 106,227 23,392 39,080 168,699
Unallocated corporate AW E%BE
liabilities 125,740
Consolidated total liabilities A BEE 294,439
OTHER INFORMATION Hthi&#
Additions to property, plant  REWE
and equipment Ve 13,206 5,186 13,494 — 31,886
Depreciation of property, mE - BE X
plant and equipment REZIE 18,426 8,016 8,200 602 35,244
Amortisation of prepaid B
lease payments 345 88 28 — 461
Allowance recognised BRERAH
(reversed) for obsolete FEZHREE
and slow moving (B E &)
inventories 3,061 (371) 493 — 3,183
Allowance recognised REZE 2 ERAE
for doubtful debts 1,163 2,521 846 — 4,530
@ @ L L J
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4. Segment information (continued) 4. HEBBEH @
Business segments (continued) BREBED (E)
2006 —EETRE
Conductive
silicon Printed
rubber circuit
Electronic keypads boards
products HERE E)®  Eliminations Consolidated
EYER BRRE e b 58
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAET FTAET AT AT THT
REVENUE 1§
External sales HMERSHE 476,623 101,241 127,995 — 705,859
Inter-segment sales HEEE 2,052 13,396 25,714 (41,162) =
Total ks 478,675 114,637 153,709 (41,162) 705,859
RESULT £
Segment result DEELE 33,891 5,480 (11,057) — 28,314
Unallocated corporate APBEZEERX
expenses (2,626)
Finance costs BERA (3,603)
Impairment loss on AftHERE
available-for-sale AEEE
investment (17,000)
Loss on fair value change T4 %@ T A
of derivative AFEE
financial instruments BB (585)
Profit before taxation BR 7% A A 4,500
Taxation A (2,069)
Profit for the year AEZHF 2,431
d 3
po 00 eees 00° %0:0%:28%00 ¢ . 2 .28%se 0 ¢ 0 e00e2:85. o s °%° H
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Segment information (continued) 4. HEBBEHE @
Business segments (continued) RERE S (&)
2006 (continued) —EBE/RE (F)
Conductive
silicon Printed
rubber circuit
Electronic keypads boards
products BERE EJ®  Unallocated Consolidated
EYER BRRE e ROE 58
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THIT THET THT THT THIT
ASSETS gE
Segment assets NEEE 403,828 110,409 97,355 611,592
Unallocated corporate ANEZ
assets TEEE 55,866
Consolidated total assets ~ #RAEEBTE 667,458
LIABILITIES Bf
Segment liabilities NEEE 101,723 25,744 38,524 165,991
Unallocated corporate ANEZ
liabilities rEREE 84,980
Consolidated total liabilities #74 & B4 250,971
OTHER INFORMATION ~ H&#
Additions to property, plant & 1%
and equipment B K& 16,311 9,299 15,430 — 41,040
Depreciation of property, W% * R &
plant and equipment FETE 16,256 7,048 7,135 522 30,961
Amortisation of prepaid BRESEHE
lease payments 334 84 27 — 445
Allowance recognised BRERBHEFE
(reversed) for obsolete 2R
and slow moving (BB 45)
inventories (1,240) 285 (1,439) — (2,394)
Allowance recognised RERZ
(reversed) for TR A&
doubtful debts (BEo#H) — 1,927 (65) — 1,862
@ : ... @ @ e°*
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4. Segment information (continued) 4. HEBBEH @

Geographical segments: TR i 8 o

The Group’s customers are principally located in Hong AEBZEFEEDMHRES PEA

Kong, People’s Republic of China (other than Hong RARME (FHERIN) ([HE]) - BUM -

Kong) (“PRC”), Europe, Japan, other Asian countries HA - EfdiMBEIR RER -

and America.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group'’s REEHERTSHIH 2 SO :

sales by geographical market:

Revenue
Y ix
2007 2006
—ETtE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET AT

Hong Kong (note a) B (Mfita) 284,513 279,557

Europe BOM 169,524 110,606

Japan (note b) B2 (K1:Eb) 84,882 78,138

Other Asian countries H b oo MBI KR 72,704 106,747

America EE 55,089 28,325

PRC # 51,608 90,204

Others H A, 16,794 12,282

735,114 705,859

Notes: Mot -

(a) The Directors believe that a portion of the Group’s (a) ESRAEETBMEBEMhAEEZHEHE
sales attributable to the Hong Kong market was BEBOREEETHMTIS -
subsequently resold to other markets.

(b)  The Directors believe that a substantial portion of the (b) EERBBATBLARER 2 KBS
Group’s sales attributable to the Japanese market was HEBERKEEEREM °
subsequently resold to the European and American
markets.

: $

O a4 %1 ° X ) ° ® o o0 ° ® e 82 ¢ o o0 S
3 ee0o o ® o eoe ® ® ¢ o0 © o0
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PEEFE =)

BB (4)
PBEEREE A 2 EEERENIR
BT MY B BRI
DT

4, Segment information (continuea) 4,
Geographical segments (continued)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets at the balance sheet date, and
additions to property, plant and equipment during the
year analysed by the geographical area in which the
assets are located:

Additions to
property, plant
and equipment

Carrying amount
of segment assets

SR E EREE REYE - BERRE

2007 2006 2007 2006

—EBETtE | —TTRF |ZEBTLtE | _TTF

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000

FTET FH&ET FET FHET

Hong Kong BB 145,732 172,846 132 669

PRC A 485,336 438,746 31,754 40,371

631,068 611,592 31,886 41,040

@ @ : ... @ @ e°*
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5. OtherIncome 5. HugA
2007 2006
—ETtEF —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Other income includes: Eb A B -
Interest income 2 WA 1,330 3,661
Gain on disposal of property, HEWE - W5
plant and equipment Bl 127 —
Revaluation surplus on BFEHAHR
buildings 331 86
6. Finance Costs 6. RUIEMRA
2007 2006
—ETLEF —TTREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Interest on: ATEEZHE
Bank loans wholly BARAFARBHEER
repayable within ZIRITER
five years 4,093 2,919
Obligations under MEREET
finance leases 533 684
4,626 3,603
n..’@ 0000082 002 %0:8%:28%00 * 2% 00 :8'». ° ¢ 0 eeess 88 o s o°° H H ..Q:I
° ° -t ° e 00 o o 000 ° ° o 000 0000 00000 © ° o o00
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7. Directors’ Remuneration and Highest 7. EEHMERSHES

Paid Employees
(a) Directors’ remuneration: (a) EEH :
Other emoluments
Hib bM<
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme
benefits contributions
Fees FER BKEF Total
e HipigF FHEIER &t
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
TET TET TET TFHET
2007 —TTtE
Executive directors: WITEE
Mr. Tong Shek Lun & $ R A — 2,117 88 2,205
Ms. Ko Lai King, Kinny SEELT — 1,330 49 1,379
Ms. Chung Wai Yu, BEfzT
Regina — 1,609 80 1,689
Mr. Chim Kim Lun, ERlsiE
Ricky — — — —
Mr. Cheng Kwok Hing, 0 50 5 A
Andy — — — —
— 5,056 217 5,273
Non-executive directors:  FEHITEE :
Mr. Lee Kwok Leung ZEBRTE 120 — — 120
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, BIRTR L
Ronald Jeffrey 120 — — 120
240 — — 240
Independent non- B IEHAT
executive directors: 5%
Mr. Sun Yaoquan BRERE 120 — — 120
Mr. Goh Gen Cheung BRELE 120 — — 120
Mr. Chan Ho Man BRIE S A 120 — — 120
360 — — 360
Total emoluments i 600 5,056 217 5,873

'
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7. Directors’ Remuneration and Highest 7. EEFHFMREREHES »
Paid Employees (continued)

(@)  Directors’ remuneration: (continued) (a) EEBFHM: &)

Other emoluments

Hfth B &
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme
benefits contributions
Fees Hek RIKEF Total
ok H fth 48 4] SHEI it &&f
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THET FHET THET
2006 —EER
Executive directors: HITES :
Mr. Tong Shek Lun EiAmE — 1,927 62 1,989
Ms. Ko Lai King, SEELL
Kinny — 1,215 32 1,247
Ms. Chung Wai Yu, EEfzT
Regina — 1,451 61 1,512
Mr. Li Ka Fai, Fred TREEE 412 — — 412
412 4,593 155 5,160
Non-executive directors: JFHIITES :
Mr. Lee Kwok Leung ZEREE 120 — — 120
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, R REE
Ronald Jeffrey 120 — — 120
240 — — 240
Independent non- B FEHAT
executive directors: =
Mr. Sun Yaoquan HRRERE 120 — — 120
Mr. Goh Gen Cheung ERERE 120 — — 120
Mr. Chan Ho Man BRSSO 120 — — 120
360 — — 360
Total emoluments Bz 1,012 4,593 155 5,760

453 86 Tou WU RCRNER O RTNRE. XML ST O N okt O
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7.

(a)

(b)

Directors’ Remuneration and Highest 7. EEHNRBSHES »
Paid Employees (continued)
Directors’ remuneration: (continued) (@) ESHM: (&)
No emoluments have been paid by the Group RZMEFE  NEBBEGT
to the directors as an inducement to join or upon EEMSEAMARIMARE
joining the Group or as compensation for loss B R BBmE 0 ABE
of office and no directors have waived any EEWEEMFE -
emoluments in both years.
Highest paid employees: (b) mEaHES :
The five highest paid employees of the Group AEBz A HEERE=
include three (2006: three) executive directors L (ZZEEREFE - =) AR R
of the Company, details of whose emoluments TEE  BEIMeFBEIR L
are included above. The remuneration of the X o EBMU(ZZEZTNFE M
remaining two (2006: two) individuals was as fir) AT 25T -
follows:
2007 2006
—ETtE ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FHET
Salaries and other benefits ~ # & M E 42 F 2,002 1,886
Retirement benefits scheme R4 M5t 24 7%
contributions 89 65
2,091 1,951
..:. :. : ::‘.. [ J : [ J ... L J s L J o : : 38 .‘: @ : ::. @
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7. Directors’ Remuneration and Highest 7. EEFHFMREREHES »
Paid Employees (continued)
(b)  Highest paid employees: (continued) (b) =mEIHES: (&)
The emoluments of the two (2006: two) highest MO (ZZFZRNF - WAL &= %
paid employees were within the following bands: EEZHMEN T T3EHE :
Number of employees
EE AN
2007 2006
—ETtHF —TERF
Nil to HK$1,000,000 = 21,000,000/ 7T 1 1
HK$1,000,001 to 1,000,001 L2
HK$1,500,000 1,500,000/ 7T 1 1
2 2
°
® e00e ° ® oo0 ° ° s 820 ° ° o9 o e ooe
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BE_Z2Z+F+_A=+—HIL5E

(Loss) Profit Before Taxation 8. [&¥Bimi (B518) i&H
2007 2006
—ETtE ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHT
(Loss) profit before taxation BRELAT (B1E) & F 4L
has been arrived MBRTHIEE :
at after charging:
Auditor’'s remuneration % ERD B & 1,421 1,321
Depreciation: e -
Owned assets BEEEE 32,739 26,449
Assets held under BIEMERERS
finance leases ZEE 2,505 4,512
Amortisation of prepaid TR S &5
lease payments 461 445
Allowance for doubtful debts REREE 4,530 1,862
Cost of inventories recognised WRARY Z2HFE
as expense BN 664,381 585,383
Allowance (reversal) for PRERFHTE
obsolete and slow moving TefE (o) #s
inventories (Note) (P &E) 3,183 (2,394)
Directors’ remuneration (Note 7) ==& (Ff557) 5,873 5,760
Other staff costs HifgE 8 kA 156,540 135,717
Staff costs E B KA 162,413 141,477
Operating lease rentals KEHERS 1,429 2,040
Loss on disposal of property, LEWE  BE&EE
plant and equipment 518 — 1,026
Loss on fair value change of MESMIE
derivative financial NEEEEEE
instruments comprised of: BIE
Realised gain B #38 am (9,476) (1,447)
Unrealised loss REBEE 15,159 2,032
and after crediting: WHEFATSIIER
Gross rental income from HEMEHS WAL
investment properties 7,457 7,325
Less: Direct operating B FAEERSIA
expenses from KEME BB
investment properties BB
that generate rental
income during the year (520) (495)
6,937 6,830
Foreign exchange gains HNE W 25 (B58) - V&R
(losses), net 577 (1,594)
Note: During the year ended 31 December 2006, inventories iz : BE_ZERF+_A=F+—HILF
were reprocessed and sold. Hence, the allowance for EFRELBNIREE - Bt - RE
obsolete and slow moving inventories was reversed. Rm T E 2 B R -
@ @ : ... @ @ e°*
o ...s..zz.“ s. .:.5::. ... 4 ’: .....§ : 5 § : ..s 4 [ J .. ..”: §:. @ :‘
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9. Taxation

RE-TTLF+-A=+—ALFRE

9.

BiIE

2007 2006
—ETtE ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$’000
TF#ER FHET
The charge comprises: HIEZ L EHE -
Hong Kong Profits Tax: EBMEH
Current year NEE 75 2,223
Overprovision in prior year TEEHRERE (351) (457)
PRC enterprise income tax: B ERTSE
Current year REE 2,389 966
Overprovision in prior years TEEBEREE (943) (957)
1,170 1,775
Deferred taxation (Note 26) EIERIE (P 5E26)
Current year REE 813 294
Attributable to change in EABETRERE
tax rate (59) —
1,924 2,069

53 00 P IURCREE, I QRATHE OO R TRY T T LA S S
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE

9.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Taxation (continued)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2006:
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year.
PRC Enterprise Income Tax is calculated at the rates
prevailing in relevant region of the PRC at 27% (2006:
27%). The Group’s subsidiaries operating in the PRC
are eligible for certain tax concessions. The
subsidiaries in the PRC are granted a tax holiday of a
2-year exemption followed by a 3-year 50% reduction
in income tax rate commencing from the first profit-
making year. Upon expiry of the tax holiday, if the export
sales of the subsidiaries exceed 70% of the total sales
for the year, the entities are entitled to a 50% reduction
of the income tax rate and three subsidiaries operating
in the PRC enjoyed this reduction for the year ended
31 December 2007.

On 16 March 2007, the National People’'s Congress
approved the Corporate Income Tax of the PRC,
pursuant to which the corporate income tax rates for
domestic and foreign enterprises are unified at 25%
effective from 1 January 2008. As a result, the
Enterprise Income Tax rate of the Group’s subsidiaries
operating in the PRC will be changed from 27% to 25%
with effect from 1 January 2008. As a result of the
change in tax rate, deferred tax credit of approximately
HK$1,352,000 and approximately HK$59,000 were
recognised in the equity and consolidated income
statement for the year.

Rec XX TR 1 RN R X

9.

4= AR

rE B R AR Y R

TERAEFA=FTHLEFE

BilE

BEFEH HIRAFE 2T ERTR
A7 5% TR (ZFZTNF : 17.5%) 71
HohBEMCEMEHDIETRABME
WMITHE27% (ZZTZTNF : 27%) 7t
B o XAEERFRLEZHBRARIEE
REBETHBESR - ZEMRFEZ
MEBARAIZAERSESR - KN E@EF
FERFTEBME HBE=F2MBEH
FRE - RBGEERIBE - WZEH
BRARAZEHNHEBUE2FRIHER
70% + SR E A B %250%  mH
F=ERFEZMHBARREBE-ZZ
+&+ A=+ BLHFEZAHEE
VERS

#—?vti H+AE’£.AEﬁ
KRS EFRECEMBRE @ Hit

NE RINEDHEE — IR EMSRE X
25%FF B=TEEN\F—A—HEL
Boo Ht  AEERFELE ZHBA
RIAB I FE ST R B 27% % R25%

H-ZZN\F—A—HRBER - AR
KR 491,352,0005% 7T K £159,0007%
TTZIEEFBIR R B R AFERAEZR
RiFEBEHRPER -

l‘/Tl:l
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9.

Taxation (continued)

BE_ZTHF+_A=1+—RALHFE

9.

The taxation charge for the year can be reconciled to

(loss) profit before taxation per the consolidated

income statement as follows:

BilE )
RAERER -

Annual Report 2007

BEARABRIE L E

Bﬁﬁﬁﬁ(%ﬂa)mﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁu? :

2007 2006
—FELtF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHT
(Loss) profit before taxation B Al (B 1) 4 A (62,826) 4,500
Tax at domestic income tax rate B AFTE R E27%:TE
of 27% (2006: 27%) ZBIE(ZTERF : 27%) (16,963) 1,215
Tax effect of expenses not DA HF S 2 B s 2
deductible for tax purposes 9,902 5,229
Tax effect of income not taxable BEHFHWA 2 H Kz E
for tax purposes (329) (843)
Tax effect of tax losses not ANERMB 2 RIBZE
recognised 10,708 2,222
Tax effect of income tax at REBEREAEMSH
concessionary rate 22 (62) (1,534)
Utilisation of tax losses BRI M ARERBIE
previously not recognised (824) (1,775)
Effect of different tax rates of REMENEEERLEZ
group entities operating SEERAMNTRATEZ
in other jurisdictions A (40) (890)
Overprovision in respect of FFEEBERE
prior years (1,294) (1,414)
Decrease in operating deferred *F B TS5 & | & 2
tax liability resulting a decrease #& & iR iEFi 18 & (&5
in PRC income tax rate (59) —
Others HAD 885 (141)
Taxation charge for the year FREMBXZ T 1,924 2,069
As the majority of the operations of the Group are carried HRASEZ ZBEERFRELE - W
out in the PRC, the PRC Enterprise Income Tax rate is used. HARBEBEMSHE -
° o0 o e eo0
e %ottt Bk e L% L ReLE B ST B
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RE-TTLF+-A=+—ALFRE

11.

10. Dividend 10. &2
2007 2006
—ETtE ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$’000
THET FHT
Dividend recognised as FAERRB DK
distribution during the year: R
Final dividend for 2006 ERNZZZEZTRF
paid — HK 1 cent REARR E
(2005: HK 1 cent) — &1
per share —EETRF : AEN) 5,444 5,460
The directors do not recommend the payment of a final EETEEMAFERERARKRE o
dividend for the year.
(Loss) Earnings Per Share 11. Sk (EBE) ZH
The calculation of the basic (loss) earnings per share BREAXR(EE) B TDIEFANBELD
is based on the loss for the year of approximately 64,750,000 T (ZZFZRF : @7l
HK$64,750,000 (2006: profit of HK$2,431,000) and on 2,431,000/ 7T) & I% F N544,356,000%
544,356,000 (2006: weighted average number of (ZZZRF : IiETF98546,692,000
546,692,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year. IR) B BEITEBARETE o
Diluted (loss) earnings per share for both years have BRMEFESEEBTELE S LA
not been calculated as no potential dilutive ordinary A% - Ht I M AT E L R E S AR
shares were outstanding during both years. E (E18) BF -
@ @ : ... @ @ e°*
@ @ 000 [ J [ J L J L J 0 @ @
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12. Investment Properties

RE-TTLF+-A=+—ALFRE

12. REYE

HK$'000
FET

FAIR VALUE 2AF{E
As at 1 January 2006 N_EENF—H—H 61,241
Exchange adjustment e 5 & 1,211
Increase in fair value NFEEEN 1,090
As at 31 December 2006 RZEERF+_A=+—H 63,542
Exchange adjustment e 5 & 4,785
Increase in fair value NFEEEN 3,252
As at 31 December 2007 RZEELHF+_A=+—H 71,579

The investment properties are situated on land under
medium-term leases in the PRC and are rented out
under operating leases.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at
the balance sheet dates has been arrived at on the
basis of a valuation carried out on that date by Savills
Valuation and Professional Services Limited,
independent qualified professional valuers not
connected with the Group. Savills Valuation and
Professional Services Limited are members of the Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors, and have appropriate
qualifications and recent experiences in the valuation
of similar properties in the relevant locations. The
valuation, which conforms to Valuation Standards on
Properties of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, was
arrived at by reference to recent market evidence of
transaction prices for similar properties.

REVEIRPBEZTFRHRERSA  UREL
LHEEL -

AREEREVERNBEB ZRAFEDNIZERE
B ERBE LB ABRERMBEMSE —KF
BeEmEELREXERAERATDNE BETH
BZEEER - £ KVPREMGEREXE
MERARDEBNEMBEEE  HAEE
BEENFEOHBAHEBUNEEEZE
B RAGEERRENEMBEYMEMHELE
Al YRERUMEZXZERZT S BIEE

TE °
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13. Property, Plant and Equipment 13. Y% - BERERHE
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold Plant, and office
improve-  machinery  equipment
ments  and moulds R Motor Construction
Buildings HE BE- RER# vehicles in progress Total
i £ MERE  HERER AERE RE ERIR B

HK§000  HK§000  HK§000  HK$000  HK$O000  HK§000  HK§000
TRL TRL TRL TR ThT ThT ThT

COST OR VALUATION BAfES 4 {E

As at 1 January 2006 RZEERE

—-A—-A 111,330 1,451 230,073 22,136 8,993 4,202 378,785
Exchange adjustments EREE 2,109 12 4,488 329 99 199 7,236
Additions RE 228 878 24,747 2,602 604 11,981 41,040
Disposalsfwritten off HE /#H - = (16,164) (2,311) (283) = (18,758)
Revaluation &ff (1,148) - - - - - (1,148)
As at 31 December 2006  R=ZEARF

TZA=+-B 112519 2,341 243,144 23,356 9,413 16,382 407,155
Exchange adjustments ERRE 8,578 78 18,379 1,251 395 679 29,360
Additions HE 61 40 28,714 381 710 1,980 31,886
Transfers 25 18,706 - - - - (18,706) -
Disposals/written off EthdE /s — — (3,147) (805) (229) = (4,181)
Revaluation Bff (1671) — — — — — (1,671)
As at 31 December 2007  R-ZTELF

T-A=t-H 138193 2,459 287,090 24,183 10,289 335 462,549
COMPRISING: B
At cost KA ME = 2,459 287,090 24,183 10,289 335 324,356
At valuation - 2007 B-ZTLFMHE 138,193 — — — — — 138,193

138,193 2,459 287,090 24,183 10,289 335 462,549
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13. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

RE-TTLF+-A=+—ALFRE
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13. Y1%¥ - BERRE ®

Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold Plant, and office
improve-  machinery  equipment
ments  and moulds {0 Motor Construction
Buildings g RE RERSE vehicles in progress Total
[ &3 hERE KERER RERE RE ERIR ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TETL TET TETL TETL TERT THEL THEL
DEPRECIATION il
As at 1 January 2006 RZZTRF
o bl — 1,382 133,666 15,227 5,959 — 156,234
Exchange adjustments & 5 5% — 4 2,649 210 76 = 2939
Provided for the year TEEME 2,721 224 23,457 3,485 1,074 — 30,961
Eliminated on disposals/ ~ Efit& /s
written off i — — (14,913) (2,257) (283) — (17,453)
Eliminated on revaluation ~ EfE#HH# (@2.721) - - - - - (2,721)
As at 31 December 2006 R=FTEA4F
tZA=+-H - 1,610 144,859 16,665 6,826 - 169,960
Exchange adjustments & 5 % — 33 11,193 908 310 = 12,444
Provided for the year REEHE 3,220 252 27,258 3,297 1217 = 35,244
Eliminated on disposals/ ~ Efit& /s
written off i - — (2,974) (171) (209) — (3,974)
Eliminated on revaluation ~ EfE#HH# (3,220) - - - - - (3,220)
As at 31 December 2007  R-ZELF
+-B=t-H — 1,895 180,336 20,099 8,124 - 210,454
CARRYING VALUES REE
As at 31 December 2007  R-ZELF
TZA=+-H 138193 564 106,754 4,084 2,165 335 252,095
As at 31 December 2006 RS EARF
TZA=+-B 112519 731 98,285 6,691 2,587 16,382 237,195
X ) ° ® s 820 ° ® e 82 ¢ o o0 S
s 382 % 0%800 5°:-83° %3 008%ces 8000 80000 @ °
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13. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment,
other than construction in progress, are depreciated
on a straight-line method, after taking into account of
their residual values, at the following rates per annum:
Buildings Over 50 years, or shorter
of the lease terms,
where appropriate

25%

12.5% - 25%

Leasehold improvements
Plant, machinery and moulds
Furniture, fixtures and

office equipment
Motor vehicles

25%
25%

The fair value of the Group’s buildings at the balance
sheet dates has been arrived at on the basis of a
valuation carried out on that date by Savills Valuation
and Professional Services Limited, independent
qualified professional valuers not connected with the
Group. Savills Valuation and Professional Services
Limited are members of the Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors, and have appropriate qualifications and
recent experiences in the valuation of similar properties
in the relevant locations. The valuation, which conforms
to Valuation Standards on Properties of the Hong Kong
Institute of Surveyors, was arrived at using a
depreciated replacement cost basis. The resulting
revaluation increase of approximately HK$1,218,000
(2006: HK$1,487,000) and HK$331,000 (2006:
revaluation surplus of HK$86,000) has been credited
to asset revaluation reserve and consolidated income
statement, respectively.

If the buildings had not been revalued, they would have
been included at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation of approximately HK$92,605,000 (2006:
HK$71,491,000).

As at 31 December 2007, the carrying values of
property, plant and equipment included an amount of
approximately HK$11,825,000 (2006: HK$18,882,000)
in respect of assets held under finance leases.

4 ...3..33:.. 5. .::5::3 .‘.. .. ...; $

13.

A SR M EE

BE_Z2Z+F+_A=+—HIL5E

ME - BERERE®

bz WE - BERRE (EETER
SN A RERER - FFRIA TR

HEEIE -
BF #1504F sk FH HA
MEZBREE
GRERBERME)
HEYWEERE 25%

WE - BERER
B - KER

12.5% - 25%

E/NEE g 25%
RE 25%

NEFBFREER 2 AFETIRER
EEVEMEZ B YA EREEMGER
FATPEHAETEEREEZBAMERA
AIRE ARITHEZELEER - F—XK
FTREMGEEREEBRERARDNE
BRHEMESSE  BEEEEFERT
AR B AU EBEZ LR -
RREEERESIEMESYEMSE
A FRAPEEEKRAEELEETT - A
MEA Z EHIEINLI1,218,0008 7T (=
TTNAE ¢ 1,487,00078 7T) 2.331,00058
T (ZZTRF - E(HZ586,000/57T)
ENRft \BEEEHFEREABRE
I:Fl °

WZSEFREER  BERRKARR
AT EZEEFEARZEBNA
92,605,000 T (ZEZF XN F
71,491,000 7T) °

R-BEL+FE+—F=+—H Y%
WEREE  EEERERERERE
1 2 BERI11,8250008 T (ZTER
& : 18,882,000/ L) °



.';’@ 2933585 000%°%

¢33

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e RS R AR R

For the year ended 31 December 2007

RE-TTLF+-A=+—ALFRE

Karce International Holdings Company Limited

Annual Report 2007

14. Prepaid Lease Payments 14. FEfTHEE
2007 2006
—ETtE ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$’000
THET FHET
The Group’s prepaid lease AEBzEMESEE
payments comprise leasehold ATREFHEERS
interest in land and land use ol ;1) bz A S
rights held under medium-term
leases as follows:
Leasehold land in Hong Kong REBZHEE T 4,764 4,885
Land use rights in the PRC AR B 2 £ b {5 R 4 13,754 13,136
18,518 18,021
Analysis for reporting BREENMANTE
purposes as:
Non-current asset ERBEE 18,046 17,573
Current asset (Note 18) me)E E (EE18) 472 448
18,518 18,021
o e00 ° ° s 820 ° ° 0 8% e eo0 S
o ooe © 000 @ o000 @
o0 o o eo0 H ° o oo0 eoeo eses o °




FEREXEERRAT

°
—ETLFFR
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
- +| 23
R B S R AR M A
For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE-_ZTTt+F+-_A=1+—HIEFE
15. Available-for-sale Investment 15. oEHERSE
2007 2006
—ETtE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T T
Equity securities listed in BHINETRERES
overseas, at fair value BAFE 29,541 54,079
The investment represents the Group’s interest in the ZIBEEEAENEEBRAscalade

issued share capital of Ascalade Communications Inc.
(“ACI"). ACl is operating in the telecommunication industry
sector and its shares are quoted in the Toronto Stock
Exchange. As at 31 December 2007, the Group held a
14.7% (2006: 14.7%) equity interest in ACI.

Details of change in interests in ACI subsequent to the
balance sheet date are set out in note 35(c).

16. Club Debenture 16.

The club debenture represents entrance fee paid to a
golf club held on long-term basis.

RS SR S IR IR Rt B

Communications Inc. (FACIJ) BEBTR
K2 HEss - ACIEEBNE - ERMRZ
MEBEFRZ LT - RZZEZTLF+
ZA=1t—HB ' AEEFHEACIZ14.7%
(ZZTZTRF 1 14.7%) hezs o

REZE BERACIZ S BB FIBRIIR
MaE35(c) °

EMfa%
BHESBA—BBBRRREAZA
OF  RERMEERA o
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17. Inventories 17. B8
2007 2006
—EBTtE —ETRE
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#&ETT FET
Raw materials R 67,384 52,239
Work in progress ERm 15,342 14,783
Finished goods RIRK [ 46,304 40,293
129,030 107,315
18. Trade and Other Receivables 18. B R HbEIKKIE
2007 2006
—EEtE —ETNE
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#ET FHET
Trade and bills receivables B 5 e W ERIE & e W E R 105,642 118,232
Less: Allowance for doubtful B REREE

debts (7,110) (5,635)
98,532 112,597
Other receivables H i B L FR I8 10,273 7,360

Prepaid lease payments TS (FizE14)
(Note 14) 472 448
109,277 120,405

3 4
D e “.3003 @ $ @ ‘4 .3.... S 1 4 8.... [ ] $ % ..... 3. s : oo 3
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18. Trade and Other Receivables (continued) 18. B RHMEUITRIE @
The Group allows an average credit period of 60 days AEEGRTHESRFPFH0R ZEE
to its trade customers. An aged analysis of trade Hi - MR RERE R 2 B 5 B WGKIE K&
receivables and bills receivables, net of allowance for EWERZERESTIAT -
doubtful debts, is as follows:
2007 2006
—ETtE ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FHET
Not yet due A E|H 69,780 55,482
Overdue within 30 days BEATE®30H 13,289 34,577
Overdue for 31-60 days AEIB1E60H 5,158 9,453
Overdue for 61-90 days BHI61E90H 7,692 4,793
Overdue for more than 90 days #BEJHEEI0H 2,613 8,292
98,532 112,597
The Group closely monitors the granting of credit and REBZEYEANCEERHEERENS
periodically reviews the recoverability of each trade B oEBEWEILLE o KD E 5 MWK
debt. Majority of the trade receivables that are neither EEARBENARE - WREHARKIEA
past due nor impaired have no default payment history. FOER ©
Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are REE 2 E D EBGIRE SR B IERE A
debtors with an aggregate carrying amount of BE7#728,752,0008 T (ZFZE/NF ¢
approximately HK$28,752,000 (2006: HK$57,115,000) 57,115,000/ 7T) ZEFA © ZERKIBLD
which are past due at the balance sheet date for which REEZE BB - BASE W SR UL ED
the Group has not provided for impairment loss. The BEBE AEEVYERZEESRES
Group does not hold any collateral over these EE R o
balances.
@ @ : ® @ @ @ e°*
@ @ 000 [ J L J L J 0 @ @
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18. Trade and Other Receivables (continued)

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts is
summarised as follows:

RE-TTLF+-A=+—ALFRE

Annual Report 2007

18. BS R HMEIWIE =)

RIFERBEBEHHANT -

2007 2006

—ETtE ZTERF

HK$°000 HK$’000

THET FHET

Balance at beginning of the year 4 #]4& 5,635 7,136

Impairment losses recognised  fEUGRIA 2 B #ER

on receivables BEEE 4,530 1,927
Amounts written off as 7~ Be UK (] T 1 85

uncollectible k= | (3,055) (3,363)
Amounts recovered during REAUE €5

the year = (65)

Balance at end of the year FIR LR 7,110 5,635

In determining the recoverability of a trade receivable,
the Group considers any change in credit quality of
the trade receivable from the date credit was initially
granted up to the balance sheet date. Included in the
allowance for doubtful debts are individually impaired
trade receivables with an aggregate balance of
approximately HK$4,530,000 (2006: HK$1,927,000)
which have either been placed under liquidation or in
severe financial difficulties. The impairment loss
recognised represents the difference between the
carrying amount of the specific trade receivable and
the present value of the expected recoverable amount.
The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

T E 5 EWGRIE 2 PT R EI M - RE
EeEZRaRTEEERREAER
NESRKHKBEZ EAEEEZEH -
REZEREREBANEREZE S ER
RIEA H44,530,0008 T (ZZTZ X
11,927,000 7T) - HAEHEBREE
HHIRBAVBAE - EERZREES
BREGCESBRUFEZREBERE
HrKEl B RBELZEZRE - AEEY
ERZEERSEEMERSR o
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18. Trade and Other Receivables (continued) 18. BS R HMEIKIE &)
The Group’s trade and bills receivables that are NEEERERE 2EEEUINZ B
denominated in currencies other than the functional SHEZAEEE FEWGIE X EREE
currencies of the relevant group entities are set out AT
below:
UsD RMB
= ARE
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FET
As at 31 December 2007 RZEZtF+=—A=+—H 49,080 747
As at 31 December 2006 RZZEZERF+-_A=+—H 53,632 —
19. Derivative Financial Instruments 19. $TEE/ITH
2007 2006
—ETtE —TTREF
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BE I=F BE =L
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
B e FHET FHEIT THET TAT
Foreign currency SN R HAE 4
forward contracts (i) 4,128 2,133 279 2,311
Structured forward EEEHEY
contract (i) — 3,138 — —
USD/RMB linked En/ AREE
hybrid USD swaps JBE E TR Ef (iii) 1,415 17,463 — —
5,543 22,734 279 2,311
@ ( J : ... @ @ °*
@ ..s...: :o .:.z... .. o ® 00 .03 ® @ : @ ..: @ .. : ::. .‘
@ @ ® 000 0000 [ J [ J ® 000 ® @ @ [ J L ] 0000 L ] L )
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19. Derivative Financial Instruments 19. fT4 €T H »®
(continued)
Notes: B aE
(i) The Group is a party to a variety of foreign currency (i) AEEBBZHINERIE LRI E

forward contracts to mitigate its exchange rate
exposures. Details of the outstanding forward
contracts to which the Group is committed at the
balance sheet dates are as follows:

As at 31 December 2007

EXRER - AKBRGEERDAEM
RFERZEMEMNFHBMOT

R=-FTtE+=-A=+—H

Aggregate notional amount Maturity Exchange rates
HEE FE A ::
HK$ 95,000,000 From January 2008 to Sell HK$/Buy RMB at
September 2008 0.9358 to 0.9584
95,000,000/ 7T H-ZTENF—AZE A0.9358%0.9584 7 [E &
ZTENFNIA THEETT BEAARE
HK$ 95,000,000 From January 2008 to Sell RMB/Buy HK$ at
September 2008 0.9223 to 0.9467
95,000,000/ 7T H-_ZEZN\F—A LA0.9223%0.9467 2 & &
—ZETN\FNA THHARK BABT
USD 1,280,000 From April 2008 to Sell USD/Buy RMB at
May 2008 7.419 t0 7.432
1,280,000% 7T —ZEENFOAE LA7.419%7.432 2 [E =
—ZEENFHA THHIZET BAARE
USD 1,280,000 From April 2008 to Sell RMB/Buy USD at
May 2008 7.307 to 7.337
1,280,000% 7T B-ZEZENFHAZE LA7.30727.337 2 [E =
—ZEZN\FHA THH AR B AETT
USD 3,500,000 From January 2008 to Buy USD/Sell HK$ at
November 2008 7.728 to 7.7285
3,500,000 7T H-ZENFE-—AF LA7.728%7.7285 7 [E &
T )\F+—A BAERL SHEAT

431045 UGS JOLIRC R, N,
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19. Derivative Financial Instruments
(continued)

Notes: (continued)
(i As at 31 December 2006

19. $TEE/MTH »

Mtz : (&)
(i) RZEZERF+_A=+—H

Aggregate notional amount Maturity Exchange rates
EEE F|E8 R b =
USD 62,000,000 From January 2007 to Buy USD/Sell HK$ at
November 2007 7.7195
62,000,000 7T H_ZZ+F—AF LA7.7195 2 [E &
e BAET/SHHET

(i) The Group entered into a USD/RMB structured forward
contract with notional amount at USD8 million which
offers the Group to receive the settlement (at net
currency basis) if the exchange rate of USD/RMB falls
within the stated range from 7.1825 to 7.2575 on each
fixing date within the contract period of 12 months.

(iii) The Group entered into certain USD/RMB linked
hybrid USD swap contracts which the Group would
receive USD fixed rate interest ranging from 3% to
7.05% per annum. Under the relevant swap contracts,
in case the exchange rate on the fixing dates fall
below the strike rate, the Group would pay USD
coupon at floating rates determined with reference to
the strike rate and spot rate on the fixed dates. Terms
of major interest rate swaps are set out below:

Notional amount Maturity
USD 3,000,000 5 September 2008
USD 8,000,000 2 June 2008
USD 4,000,000 2 July 2008
USD10,000,000 9 October 2008

The above derivatives are measured at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Their fair values are determined based
on the valuation provided by financial institutions at the
balance sheet date.

(ii) REEE RT3 — 15 EFE 48,000,0003
TRETL/ AREZ EEEPEL
Bt - MET/ AREEZR+ =
AZAEHNHPHERNSHEEBEANT
7.1825%7.2575 * AL B A (IZIFE
RELE) WENAEE I -

(i) AKEBBRMETEL/ AREEN
REETRAEL - Bt - ANEEA
BFUWEE%E7.05% 2 3 JCE EF
B oo MIBHEBESEL - MEZNE
EHERBEEE  AEEBRSE
MEEXRFBTEAZHAEREEZF
BRI NETLEE o TBFIREH
ZIEREHN AT

i FHBE
3,000,000 7T ZZT)N\F
HAERHB
8,000,000% 7© —TENF
NHZH
4,000,000% 75 —TENF
+tH=H
10,000,0003 7T —TENF
+AAnB

EMETETARNGHBRATFEIE - KATF
EER A RN S B R BETE
i
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20. Bank Balances 20. RITEHE
Bank balances comprise short-term bank deposits RITHETFRBEHRITFR - RHFF =
which carry interest ranging from 2% to 5% (2006: 1% NF2%E5%T B (ZEZERNF1%E
to 5%) per annum. 5%) °
The Group’s bank balances that are denominated in LA B ER 2 et BB AN B
currencies other than the functional currencies of the FTEZASBERITEKREINOT
relevant group entities are set out below:
Denominated in
BUTE®GE
UsD RMB
ET ARE
HK$’000 HK$’000
T FHET
As at 31 December 2007 RZEELHF+_A=+—H 32,557 —
As at 31 December 2006 RZZETZRF+_A=+—H 16,132 1
21. Trade and Other Payables 21. ESRHEMEMRIE
An aged analysis of trade payables and bills payable JERTE 558 R IERN RIE 2 R 2T 1A
is as follows: s @
2007 2006
—FELtHF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FH&T
Not yet due or overdue RE|E kB HA TR B
within 30 days 30H 117,746 72,414
Overdue for 31-60 days BHAIB1E60H 6,166 15,476
Overdue for 61-90 days BHEI61 2 90H 2,385 8,889
Overdue for more than 90 days BEJHEEI0H 4,713 7,960
131,010 104,739
Other payables A~ 5RIE 40,143 59,221
171,153 163,960
0 030 s.090:  ece & :go... o ° 0233538.82: S g oo S
00 o ° ooe ® ° ® 000 0000 0000 © °
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21. Trade and Other Payables (continued) 21. B REMERNFRIE @
The Group’s trade and bills payables that are NEEERERE 2EEEUINZ B
denominated in currencies other than the functional FSMECASREE ZENFERENREE
currencies of the relevant group entities are set out AT
below:
Denominated in
LTIE%sE
usD RMB
£t AR®
HK$'000 HK$’000
T T T
As at 31 December 2007 RZEELHF+_A=+—H 20,965 —
As at 31 December 2006 RZZBTZRF+_A=+—H 9,769 8
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TERAEFA=FTHLEFE

22. Obligations Under Finance Leases 22, (IEHEERE
Present value
Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
RK#EE RIEHESZHE
2007 2006 2007 2006
—ETtF “EERF —ETtF “EERF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT FET FHET
Amounts payable BEMHE 2
under finance leases;  JETFIHA :
Within one year —F N 3,951 6,306 3,714 5,875
Between one to two years R —F & ERFER 1,933 3,944 1,887 3,592
Between two to five years R EEERER — 1,993 - 1,936
5,884 12,243 5,601 11,403
Less: Future finance B BB E KA
costs (283) (840) — —
Present value of lease ~FHESEZIRE
obligations 5,601 11,403 5,601 11,403
Less: Amount due within 3 : B —F R
one year shown BEIFARE
under current BEZFIE
liabilities (3,714) (5,875)
Amount due after R—FREE
one year ZFIA 1,887 5,528
0 o0 s.c9 ° ® 330... o Y 0233538.82: S g oo S
e 00 o o 000 ° ° o 000 0000 00000 © °
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22. Obligations Under Finance Leases 22. EHESRE @
(continued)
It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its plant, NEBZHEAUREASE Y FRAAE
machinery, and motor vehicles under finance leases. ETHME  MEREE  HABTHAE=
The average lease term is three years. The average Fo REBEHEREERE481%(—
effective borrowing rate was 4.81% (2006: 4.81%) per TENE : 481%) o FIRTIRET4E H
annum for the year. Interest rates are fixed at the BT NFEEE255%FE7.07% (- EE
contract date ranging from 2.55% to 7.07% (2006: NE  2B5%ZF7.07%) o AR E g
2.55% to 7.07%) per annum. All leases are on a fixed A E MBS o

repayment basis.

23. Bank Loans 23. RITER
The bank loans are unsecured and are repayable as I E R AEEEI AR TR EE
follows: =
2007 2006
—ETtE ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Within one year R—FAEE 46,494 12,833
Between one to two years R—FEERENEE 6,717 18,334
Between two to five years RRAFREBRFEFRNEE 2,447 1,750
55,658 32,917
Less: Amount due within one B AR —FREELTIA
year shown under mENB &R 2 HIE
current liabilities (46,494) (12,833)
Amount due after one year R—FREE 278 9,164 20,084
The Group’s bank loans carry floating interests at 1% REBZIRITER RGN BB RITE
to 2% above Hong Kong Inter Bank Offer Rate EIRB1%E2% 2 ZBFEFE - BER
(“HIBOR”). Their effective interest rates are ranging FRENTHFL435%E7.07% (ZZFF
from 4.35% to 7.07% (2006: 5.27% to 6.24%) per N 1 5.27%%6.24%) °

annum.

'
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24. Share Capital 24. gXK
Number of shares Amount
BHEE &8
2007 2006 2007 2006
t-ch-ch o3 ZEIRE k-ch-ch 3 ZETRE
HK$°000 HK$'000
TET THL
Ordinary shares of FR0.1BT
HK$0.1 each TiEmR
Authorised: ETE
At beginning and end of FOREXR
the year 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000 200,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRAR :
At beginning of the year E4) 544,356,000 550,776,000 54,436 55,078
Shares repurchased AN s
and cancelled ) — (6,420,000) - (642)
At end of the year Ex 544,356,000 544,356,000 54,436 54,436

45311030 U RCONER L NRE XS ST O N okt O
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Share Capital (continuea)

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the
Company repurchased its own shares through the
Stock Exchange as follows:

24,

Price per share

A SR M EE

BE_Z2Z+F+_A=+—HIL5E

;. NI )
REE-EEAE+-A=+—HBIEF
K A B A B R B R 4 4
—|? o

Aggregate

Month of Number of BkER consideration
repurchase ordinary shares Highest Lowest paid
fEmE A &% LiERME RS =& EffEKE
HK$ HK$ HK$°000
BT BT FET
March 800,000 0.270 0.265 214
=A
April 2,048,000 0.355 0.285 659
M A
May 2,968,000 0.375 0.320 1,037
A
September 332,000 0.280 0.280 93
LA
October 72,000 0.280 0.280 20
T+ A
November 200,000 0.270 0.250 52
+—A
6,420,000 2,075

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase.

Share Option Scheme

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Share
Option Scheme”) was adopted on 29 May 2002 under
which the board of the directors may grant options to
eligible participants, including employees and
directors, of the Company and any of its subsidiaries
to subscribe for shares of the Company. The Share
Option Scheme is valid and effective for a period of 10
years commencing from the adoption date after which
no further options may be issued.

SRR IO SR o0 TR I 2o

25.

AR EREEREE T o

e R HERT 2
ARAR-BE-FRA=TNBRB
HBB 8 ((RBE B - &
b EFEARAERERE (REAL
ARAHBARZEAREE) FHAR
AR D ARG 2 RIEIE - BB
817 A B AR T AR - ik
7R 15 5 17 (E (7 R AR AE -
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25. Share Option Scheme (continued)

The number of shares, which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted under the
Share Option Scheme and other schemes adopted by
the Group, is not permitted to exceed 30% of the shares
of the Company in issue at any point in time. The total
number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Share Option Scheme and other
schemes adopted by the Group in aggregate is not
permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company
in issue at the adoption date. The total number of
shares in respect of which options may be granted to
any individual is not permitted to exceed 1% of the
shares of the Company in issue at any 12-month period.

Consideration of HK$1 is payable by the grantee on
the acceptance of option granted. Option may be
exercised from the date of acceptance of the offer of
such option to the earlier of the date on which such
option lapses and 10 years from the offer date of that
option. The exercise price is determined by the
directors of the Company, and will not be less than the
higher of the closing prices of the shares on the Stock
Exchange on the date of the grant of the options, the
average of the closing prices of the shares for the five
trading days immediately preceding the date of the
grant of the options and the nominal value of the shares.

No share options have been granted under the Share
Option Scheme since its adoption.

"@ P 12 e 3+ R MR X R
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ae AR R FERT 8l ()

7GR R PR 4 31 ) R A SR R 2
318U 2 B 4R 17 2 SRR
el BT 2 RGKA - FEBBER
BRAR B BTRG 230% - RIER
RSB RN A LR 2 K 3T 81T
BRI 2 R 2 A R (D 4 TS
HERMAMARACTRTRE 2
10% © A B T A+ 5617 2 R IR
2 ERBRHBETBEBREF T 18
AMBMAR AR ETRNZ1% -

AR AR RER 2 R R A AR
BB - RIBRIER RENZETRBK
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EEEE YR TERRBERERGA
HIBR DR B P2 W B - RERRER
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Bz

Deferred Tax Liabilities

The major deferred tax liability recognised by the Group
and movements thereon during the current and prior
years are as follows:

TERAEFA=FTHLEFE

e I R MY A
BEHIEE K

AEEERZEZRERBABLAR
AEERBEFEAZEHFEOT ¢

Revaluation of

properties
b E=A
HK$’000
T
As at 1 January 2006 RZZEEF—H—H 18,598
Charge to equity Z—Eﬁé%?ﬂ R 402
Charge to consolidated income statement FTAMREEEE 294
Exchange adjustments EEE%H% 371
As at 31 December 2006 RZZETERF+_A=+—8H 19,665
Charge to equity ez BR 329
Charge to consolidated income statement STAREERE 813
Effect of change in tax rate HERABRIZE
— equity - megﬁ (1,352)
— consolidated income statement EEER (59)
Exchange adjustments EREH% 1,246
As at 31 December 2007 R-BZB+F+-_A=+—8H 20,642

As at 31 December 2007, the Group has unused tax
losses of approximately HK$68,715,000 (2006:
HK$31,707,000) available for offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

Major Non-cash Transaction

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group
entered into finance lease arrangements in respect of
the acquisition of assets with a total capital value at
the inception of the leases of approximately
HK$8,733,000.

Rec XX TR 1 RN R X

27.

R-ZTLFE+-A=+—0 A&H
FA AR 85 B 18 FE SR B s K 2 R A R IE /s
B #)568,715,0008 T (ZZZNF ¢
31,707,000/ 7T) ° R AREETRET BI&FT

BRI RERBLEREAE - &
A5 8 T A R R 4
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RBE-FEAFT-A=t+—ALA
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BIREFIEE

28. Retirement Benefits Schemes 28.

The Group participates in both a defined contribution
scheme which is registered under the Occupational
Retirement Scheme Ordinance (the “ORSO Scheme”)

765 B[R] B 2 BLAR B BBk S AR KT 81 15 1
B ERMEKETE ([BEERMWETE])
RER _TETF+ - AAEMZRGIE

and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF RIBESGEHIFZ 2 85 ERES S
Scheme”) established under the Mandatory Provident ([REEETE) - ZFFTEl 2 EEHK
Fund Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the SECZEESHRRE KBBILZEFTA

schemes are held separately from those of the Group,
in funds under the control of trustees. Employees who
were members of the ORSO Scheme prior to the
establishment of the MPF Scheme were offered a
choice of staying within the ORSO Scheme or switching
to the MPF Scheme, whereas all new employees joining
the Group on or after 1 December 2000 are required
to join the MPF Scheme.

The retirement benefits scheme contributions charged
to the consolidated income statement represent
contributions payable to the schemes by the Group at

B ERUBEDLFTEIN D SBEER
et 8l B 2 B B @ B R AR RN
FEIKEBERE SRS - A AAR
—EETFF_A-HHIZBEMALRE
BzHEEBAMARESE -

RER A BaE RN 2 RIKE M FH B R
Ty SR BIR A 8IR AR E 2 R R @At
IS 2R - HEERTAERESR

Bt

rates specified in the rules of the schemes. Where there AT BB ARG E - AR LR
are employees who leave the ORSO Scheme prior to B ARB D AEE AR 2K -

vesting fully in the contributions, the amounts of the
forfeited contributions will be used to reduce future
contributions payable by the Group.

The subsidiaries of the Company in the PRC are
required to make contributions to state-managed
retirement benefits scheme operated by the PRC
government based on a certain percentage of the
monthly payroll costs of the PRC employees.

"@ P 12 e 3+ R MR X R

ARBRFEZHMBLRARTERESRS
Az —E B 7R —IHA R BEBFE
27 B2 RKE AT B -
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28. Retirement Benefits Schemes (continued)

During the year, the retirement benefits scheme
contributions are approximately HK$3,824,000 (2006:
HK$3,162,000). The Group did not have any forfeited
contributions available to offset future employers’
contributions to the ORSO Scheme.

3,824,000/ 7t (=

28. EBAREFIETEI =

REAR RIKBAFTEZEHZIROB
£ : 3,162,000
FBIT) o ANEE I E(T A IR W A FR AT 4
B 2 R IRET 8 2 R RIBEMIK o

29. Capital Commitments 29. EXERIE
2007 2006
—ETtE —EEREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Capital expenditure in respect  FLUREW X - BB K&E
of the acquisition of property, ZEARRE
plant and equipment:
Authorised but not contracted for 2 % 18 K25 4 345 48
Contracted but not provided for 2 %% #118 KB 5 6,167 11,411
6,512 11,459
@ @ : ... @ @ e°*
@ ..3...: :. o:o:..o .. o ® 00 .03 ® @ : @ ..: @ .. : ::. .‘
@ @ ® 000 0000 [ J [ J ® 000 ® @ L ) @ [ J L ] 0000 @ L J
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30. Operating Leases Commitments

The Group as lessee

As at the balance sheet date, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of office

premises which fall due as follows:

TERAEFA=FTHLEFE

. REERERIE

FEREEBABEAN
REER  RNREBAG

Annual Report 2007

& R IR0 TS 51 BA A

ERmZTAREEEHEMT IR T2
MESXNzBRFEHRSKENT :

2007 2006

—ETtE —EERF

HK$’000 HK$'000

THET FHET

Within one year —F A 343 1,057
In the second to fifth year F-EZFRF(BRE

inclusive MEBIEEN) 135 448

478 1,505

Leases are negotiated for original terms ranging from
one to five years at fixed monthly rentals.

The Group as lessor

Certain of the Group’s properties are held for rental
purpose. As at 31 December 2006, these properties
had committed tenants for one to five years.

As at the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted
with tenants for future minimum lease payments which
fall due as follows:

HERBABEHEE Y RA—Z=1

E'Eo

FREEAHBA

ARBETNEFERERE - R-F
TRETZAST—A  WEWER -
ERFRNEABERME -

2007 2006
—ETLtE —EETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Within one year —FR — 147
In the second to fifth year —EFERF(ERE
inclusive MEBIELEA) — 37
— 184
o e00 ° ° s 820 ° ° 0 8% e eo0 S
o ooe ° O © 000 @ o000 ®
o0 o o eo0 H ° o oo eoeo eses o [
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32.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Related Party Transactions

The remuneration of directors and other members of

31.

A SR M EE

BE_Z2Z+F+_A=+—HIL5E

FAEALX S

RAFEER EEREMBETEETREK

key management during the year was as follows: B2 EFHMMT
2007 2006
—TTtE ZZERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#ERX FAT
Short-term benefits 72 HA1E Al 9,925 8,588
Post-employment benefits R A 425 277
10,350 8,865

The remuneration of directors and other members of
key management is determined by the Board of
Directors having regard to the performance of
individual and market trends.

Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities
in the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group'’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior
year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt,
which includes the obligations under finance leases
and borrowings disclosed in Notes 22 and 23
respectively, cash and cash equivalents and equity
attributable to equity holders of the Group, comprising
issued share capital, reserves and retained earnings.

The directors of the Group review the capital structure
on a regular basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associates
with each class of capital. Based on recommendations
of the Directors, the Group will balance its overall
capital structure through the payment of dividends and
new share issues as well as the raising of new debt or
the redemption of existing debt.

SRR IO SR o0 TR I 2o

32.
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33. Financial Instruments

RE-TTLF+-A=+—ALFRE

33. £tTH

Annual Report 2007

(a)  Categories of financial instruments (a) SEBTEIER
2007 2006
—BTtHE —EEREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
F#ERX FET
Financial assets SREE
Loans and receivables BE REWKHIE
(including cash and (BRERE R
cash equivalents) REZEEY) 151,711 178,487
Available-for-sale investment #] ft B &£ 3% & 29,541 54,079
Derivative financial BATFEFAER
instruments at fair value ZiTESRITA
through profit and loss 5,543 279
Financial liabilities EMARE
Amortised cost BHAAR 186,668 137,656
Obligations under finance  F&EHEE
leases EE 5,601 11,403
Derivative financial BATEFAER
instruments at fair value ZITESR TR
through profit and loss 22,734 2,311
(b)  Financial risk management objectives and (b) HBEREEBFERBUR
polices
The Group’s major financial instruments include NEE T TELFT BTt
available-for-sale investment, trade and other HELE - B5 Rk HME K
receivables, derivative financial instruments, E AL T A - 817687 -
bank balances, trade and other payables, ZoONHMENDIE RERE
obligations under finance leases and bank EERBTES - AZZESmT
loans. The risks associated with these financial BAEBZER R INEEREZER
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate % v RN o
these risks are set out below.
l..’w 000 002 %0:0%:28% 00 22 002 %00e® :8'... ° ¢ 0 e00e2:85. o e °%° H
° ° e oe ) ®© 00 o o eoo e [ o 000 0000 0000  © [
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33. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and

polices (continued)

Market risk

(i)

Currency risk

The Group has foreign currency sales
and purchases, which expose the Group
to foreign currency risk. Approximately
54%
denominated and settled in United States
Dollar (“USD”). In addition, certain intra-
group receivables outstanding at the
balance sheet dates are denominated in

of the Group’s sales are

currency other than the functional
currency of the relevant group entities.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s
foreign currency denominated monetary

BE_Z2Z+F+_A=+—HIL5E

33. £ TH®
b) HEEAREEEERRE (&)

7 45 I B

(i)

SN [ 2
REEETINEEE - i
AEBEEEIMNERKR - A
EBA54%HE T AZE T
(IEXDINTREN - 1l
Hh RIBEBERETAREE
ZEBERKFIENERASE
EERZINGEEEIINZ
BT o

RIEER - REBAINE
IR EMEERERA

r e

i

assets and monetary liabilities at the B2REBERAT :
reporting date are as follows:
Assets Liabilities
EE Bf&
2007 2006 2007 2006
It ot o 3 ZRIRE It ot o 3 i S
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TR THET TR THET
Usb ETT 81,637 69,764 (20,965) (9,679)
RMB AR 747 1 - 8)
HKS BT 19,794 40,822 - -
The Group does not have a foreign 7N & B I & S IE ¥ B
currency hedging policy. However, the o AT - AREBEBEEI
Group entered into certain foreign ETEREIINESGHRET
exchange forward contracts and USD/ S AREEIRE ETE
RMB linked hybrid USD swaps to HI& %) - LB EINE R
manage the foreign currency exposures. % o
@ : ... @ @ e°*
g st e i T e na e @



g!!!:.. Karce International Holdings Company Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e RS R AR R

For the year ended 31 December 2007

33. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and
polices (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(i)

Currency risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The Group’s currency risk is mainly
attributable to the exposure outstanding
on receivables denominated in HK$ of
the subsidiaries operated in the PRC. As
Hong Kong dollars is pegged to USD, the
currency risk exposure of the USD
receivables is considered insignificant.

The Group’s sensitivity to a 5% increase
in HK$ against RMB is that the Group’s
loss for the year will be decreased be
approximately HK$990,000 (2006: profit
for the year increased by approximately
HK$2,041,000). For a 5% weakening of
HK$ against RMB, there would be an
equal and opposite impact on the
Group’s (loss) profit for the current and
prior years. 5% is the sensitivity rate used
when reporting foreign currency risk
internally to key management personnel
and represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible
change in foreign exchange rates.

In addition, the Group is exposed to
fluctuations in foreign exchange rates
(mainly USD/RMB and HK$/RMB) in
relation to its derivative financial
instruments. The Group’s sensitivity to a
5% increase in the forward foreign
exchange rates of the relevant forward/
swap contracts is that the Group’s loss
for the year will be decreased by
approximately HK$3,700,000 (2006:
profit for the year increased by
approximately HK$120,000). For a 5%
decrease in the forward foreign
exchange rates of the relevant forward/
swap contracts, there would be an equal
and opposite impact on the Group’s
(loss) profit for the current and prior
years.

RE-TTLF+-A=+—ALFRE
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(i)  SMNEREE(E)
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AREE 2 HMER R E Z K
BRFEEEZHEANT
REERYFAERR - &
FRWHRIBAE TTIIR ©
BB TTEE TR -
AR TSR 22 FE WO R TSN
BEE LR 3 R EK e

RNEB B TH AREF
BE5% 2 BRRERAERE Y
FEBEBZRLH
990,000 T (=T =X
F o FEom 1 m 4
2,041,000/ 7T) ° 8870
HARBEESY%  BeY
AEERAFERBESF
Bz (ER)ZFEERSE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

33. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and

polices (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(ii)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value
interest rate risk in relation to obligations
under finance leases (see Note 22 for
details) and bank deposits carrying fixed
interest rates. Management monitors
interests rate exposure and consider as
insignificant.

The Group is also exposed to cash flow
interest rate risk in relation to variable-
rate bank loans (see Note 23 for details)
and short-term deposits placed in banks.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk
is mainly concentrated on the fluctuation
of HIBOR arising from the Group’s bank
loans.

Management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should
the need arises.

TERAEFA=FTHLEFE

'.\.|
%/T\/\
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(b)
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(ii)
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33. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and

polices (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

.';"@ 2933585 000%°%

Interest rate risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to
interest rates for non-derivative instruments
at the balance sheet date. For variable-rate
bank loans and bank deposits, the analysis
is prepared assuming the amount of liability
outstanding at the balance sheet date was
outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis
point increase or decrease is used when
reporting interest rate risk internally to key
management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest
rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points
higher/lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s loss for the
year ended 31 December 2007 would
increase/decrease by approximately
HK$12,000 (2006: profit to decrease/
increase by approximately HK$165,000).
This is mainly attributable to the Group’s
exposure to interest rates on its variable-
rate bank loans and bank deposits.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk
through its available-for-sale investment
in ACI which is measured at fair value at
each balance sheet date. The Group’s
equity price risk is mainly concentrated
on equity instruments operating in
telecommunication industry sector
quoted in the Toronto Stock Exchange.
Management regularly reviews the value
of the available-for-sale investment and
will consider adequate impairment loss
to be made when necessary.

RE-TTLF+-A=+—ALFRE
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33. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and

polices (continued)
Sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity analyses below have been

determined based on the exposure to equity
price risks at the reporting date.

If the prices of the equity instruments had been
5% higher/lower, the impairment loss on
available-for-sale investment recognised would
decrease/increase by approximately
HK$1,477,000 (2006: decrease/increase by
HK$2,704,000) as a result of change in fair value
of available-for-sale investment.

Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk,
which is the risk that a counterparty will be
unable to pay amounts in full when due.

As at 31 December 2007, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to
discharge an obligation by the counterparties
is arising from the carrying amount of the
respective recognised financial assets as stated
in the consolidated balance sheet.

The Group’s principal financial assets are trade
and other receivables and bank balances.
Significant changes in the economy, or in the
health of a particular industry segment, could
result in losses that are different from those
provided for in the consolidated balance sheet.
Management therefore carefully manages its
exposure to credit risk.
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33. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and

polices (continued)
Credit risk (continued)
Management of credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable
to its trade and other receivables. The Group is
also exposed to concentration of credit risk as
the Group relies on a limited number of
customers.

The Group manages its credit risk by closely
monitoring the granting of credit. In addition, the
Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt at each balance sheet date
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts. The Group also
entered into factoring arrangement without
recourse with banks in order to minimise its
credit risk exposure. In this regard, the directors
of the Group consider that the Group’s credit
risk is significantly reduced.

Annual Report 2007
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33. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and

polices (continued)
Credit risk (continued)

Concentration of risks of financial assets with
credit risk exposure

The Group’s concentration of credit risk by
geographical locations is mainly in Hong Kong,
which accounted for approximately 48% (2006:
43%) of the total trade receivables as at 31
December 2007. Also, the Group has
concentration of credit risk as approximately 8%
(2006: 14%) and approximately 16% (2006:
27%) of the total trade receivables was due from
the Group’s largest customer and the five largest
customers respectively within the business
segment.

The credit risk on bank balances is limited
because the counterparties are banks with high
credit-ratings. Other than concentration of credit
risk specified above, the Group does not have
any other significant concentration of credit risk.
The counterparties consist of a large number of
companies, spread across diverse industries.

I TR X X e SRS
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33. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b)

.';"@ 2933585 000%°%

Financial risk management objectives and
polices (continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the
Group monitors and maintains a level of cash
and cash equivalents deemed adequate by
management to finance the Group’s operations
and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows. Management monitors the utilisation of
bank loans and ensures compliance with loan
covenants.

The Group relies on bank loans as a significant
source of liquidity. As at 31 December 2007, the
Group has available non-pledged unutilised
bank loan facilities of approximately
HK$113,669,000 (2006: HK$191,565,000).

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative
financial liabilities and derivative financial assts
and liabilities. For non-derivative financial
liabilities, the table has been drawn up based
on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which
the Group can be required to pay. The table
includes both interest and principal cash flows.

For derivative instruments settle on a net basis,
undiscounted net cash (inflows) outflows are
presented.

RE-TTLF+-A=+—ALFRE
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33. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b)

HE-_ZZ+FT-_A=1T—HILFE

33. 2T R »®

Financial risk management objectives and (b) BEIBEKREEBERBR (&)
polices (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) BB 2B (B
Weighted
average Total Carrying
effective  Less than 1-3 3 months undiscounted amount at
interest rate 1 month months to1year  Over1year  cashflows 31December
Mg bR 3fiR K@K t-B=t-8
ERH® 1A 1Z3f8R E1E BidE SREE fRE(E
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% TEL TET TEL TET TEL TAL
2007 k& -3
Non-derivative financial liabilities FiEEHAR
Trade and bills payables BHREBRENTE - 68,207 62,712 - - 131,009 131,009
Bank loans RiTEE 5.24 23,876 4,026 19,532 9,846 57,280 55,658
Obligations under finance leases BARERE 4.81 676 673 2,602 1,933 5,884 5,601
92,849 67,411 22,134 11,779 194,173 192,269
Derivatives net settlement ETRGEHESE
Foreign currency forward contracts NEERSHAH (233) (353) (1,409) - (1,995) (1,995)
Structured forward contract EREREAN - - 3,138 - 3,138 3,138
USD/RMB linked hybrid USD swap I/ ANREBNEAETES - (643) 16,691 - 16,048 16,048
(233) (996) 18,420 = 17,191 17,191
2006 —ZTRE
Non-derivative financial liabilities it eHAR
Trade and bills payables BHRERENTE - 70,862 33,877 — — 104,739 104,739
Bank loans BAEE 5.89 27 5,310 8,919 20,838 35,294 32,917
Obligations under finance leases BARERS 481 644 1,296 4,366 5937 12,043 11,403
71,733 40,483 13,285 26,775 152,276 149,059
Derivatives net settlement HETRGHSHE
Foreign currency forward contracts HERHAL 45) 153 1924 - 2,032 2,032
® ® ee
® ® ® ® e 03
®eed o 0202°% *s S o0s 2 %2 %e @ P 1
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE

33. Financial Instruments (continued)

(c) Fair value

The fair value of the Group’s financial assets and

financial liabilities are determined as follows:

the fair value of financial assets and
financial liabilities with standard terms
and conditions and traded on active
liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices;
and

the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities (excluding derivative
financial instruments) are determined in
accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discounted
cash flow analysis using the relevant
prevailing market rate.

The directors consider that the carrying amount

of the Group’s financial instruments recorded at

amortised cost in the consolidated financial

statements approximates their fair values.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007
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o o ge o =
34. Particulars of Subsidiaries 34. MEBATIFHE
Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 RZZEZLFF+_A=+—HAKRZ=ZZ
December 2007 and 31 December 2006 are as follows: NETZ_A=F+—8 ARQRAZKBA
AIFBT
Nominal value of
issued and fully
paid ordinary
Place of share capital/
incorporation paid up Attributable
or registration/ registered capital equity
operation 2T interest held
1 REHHRE by the Group
Name of company BIAHBRL/ LERE REEES Principal activities
AT & Sk EYEMEFEE BA#L TEEH
Champeace Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Investment holding
ENMBEERRAR B Ordinary shares REZR
TmkoA T
China Ample Investments Limited British Virgin US$1 100% Inactive
Islands Ordinary shares TmEK
RBRAHES TmR1ET
Champion Keypad Manufacturing Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Trading in conductive
Limited B Ordinary shares silicon rubber products
ERREHERRAA L 3B% 10,0007 T EEEBEBED
25
Dongguan Humen Taida PRC HK$180,000,000 100% Manufacture and sale of
Electric Co., Ltd. F Registered capital electronic products
RERMRESTARAA AR HERHEETEM
180,000,000/ 7T
Dongguan Karce Electronics PRC RMB3,000,000 100% Manufacture and sale of
Co., Ltd. H Registered capital electronic products
RErfEfERARA AfEA HERHESETER
AE%3,000,0007T
Dongguan Shatian Tehsheng PRC HK$38,000,000 100% Manufacture and sale
Silicon Rubber Products Co., Ltd. B Registered capital of conductive silicon
R BEREGR HMER rubber products
HmARRA A 38,000,000/ 7T BENHESE
HEEBER
Dongguan Tai Shan Electronics Co., Ltd. PRC HK$28,000,000 100% Manufacture and sale
RERUETERAF F Registered capital of printed circuit boards
RAUIEE HERHEDH
28,000,000/ 7 B
Dragon Spirit Enterprise Limited British Virgin US$100 100% Investment holding
BRCEERAA Islands Ordinary shares REER
RBRAHES LR 100%T
[ 3 @ L L J
@ @ @ ® @ @ @
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE-_ZTT+F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

34. Particulars of Subsidiaries (continued) 34. MIBATIHSE @

Nominal value of
issued and fully

paid ordinary
Place of share capital/
incorporation paid up Attributable
or registration/ registered capital equity
operation BT interest held
) REHHR by the Group
Name of company BIAHBRL/ LERE REEES Principal activities
AT &H BB BEYEMEFEE RARER TEEH
Habermann Limited British Virgin US$2 100% Investment holding
Islands Ordinary shares BEER
RBRAFS L@RoET
Hong Shing Industrial Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Trading in conductive
REEXERAR s Ordinary shares silicon rubber
10,0008 T products
BEEEBERE S
Interconn Electronics Limited Hong Kong HK$1 100% Trading in printed
BERETHEBAT B Ordinary shares circuit boards
ERR1ET HASERE S
Jet Master Limited British Virgin US$100 100% Investment holding
Islands Ordinary shares REER
RBRIEE ELi@AR100% T
Joyham Jade Limited British Virgin US$2 100% Investment holding
Islands Ordinary shares REZR
EBRAHS LERoxET
Karce Co. Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Trading in electronic
REARAA BB Ordinary shares products
L @R10,000 7T BTEmZH
Karce Communications Limited British Virgin Us$2 100% Inactive
FHEBAREERATF Islands Ordinary shares TmEK
RBRIEE Loz
Karce Electronics Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Inactive
FHEETERRAA B Ordinary shares EmER
ERR2ET
Karce Electronics Toys Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000 100% Trading in
FHEETTHABRARA N Ordinary shares electronic products
T MR20,000% T EFERES
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HE-_ZZ+FT-_A=1T—HILFE

34. Particulars of Subsidiaries (continued)

34. MBATIHE @

Nominal value of
issued and fully

paid ordinary
Place of share capital/
incorporation paid up Attributable
or registration/ registered capital equity
operation BT interest held
) REHHR by the Group
Name of company BIAHBRL/ LERE REEES Principal activities
AT EH EEE EYEMEFEE RARER TEEH
Master Key Industrial Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Trading in electronic
HEEXERARA EB Ordinary shares products
LA 10,0007 7T EFERES
Million Well Creation Limited Hong Kong HK$1 100% Inactive
BEAIRERAR B Ordinary share EREY
(Note) (FftzE) ERRIBT
On Shing Holdings Company Limited British Virgin US$10,000 100% Investment holding
ZERERARA A Islands Ordinary shares REZR
RBRIES EiBR10,000% 7T
Pristine Limited Labuan US$1 100% Investment holding
Malaysia Ordinary share BREER
R DA ERR1ET
Redditch Enterprises Limited British Virgin US$10,000 100% Investment holding
Islands Ordinary shares BEER
RRRUES E3BR10,000% 7T
Sabic Electronic Limited British Virgin US$2 100% Investment holding
Islands Ordinary shares REZR
EBRLHS LRz
Sourcestar Profits Limited British Virgin US$1 100% Investment holding
(Note) (Ffi &) Islands Ordinary share BREER
RBRIES ERR1ET
T & S Industrial Company Limited Hong Kong HK$200,000 100% Provision of purchasing
REETEXERAA B Ordinary shares agency, administrative
& 200,000% 7T and management
services
REBERE TR
REERB
Tachibana Limited British Virgin US$100 100% Investment holding
Islands Ordinary shares REZR
RBRIES LARI100ET
Xinyu Electronics Limited British Virgin US$1 100% Investment holding
FEHETERRAA Islands Ordinary share REER
RBRIES ERR1ET
® oo
o000 3 ®ode oo® ose oo’ [ ® e
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE-_ZTT+F+-_A=1+—HIEFE

34. Particulars of Subsidiaries (continued) 34. MIBASFE »
Note: The subsidiaries are incorporated during the year ek ZEWNBRARREBZE-_ZZT+H+=

ended 31 December 2007 A=+—BIFEFMRKT -

Only Redditch Enterprises Limited is directly held by R B Redditch Enterprises Limitedf 2%
the Company. NEEERES -
All the subsidiaries established in the PRC are Fra R B Sz 2 it 8 2 B39 s & ok
registered as foreign investment enterprise. B o
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities RZEBZLF+—_A=+T—HRZ=ZZZE
outstanding as at 31 December 2007 and 31 December NETZA=+—HFERERER -
2006 or at any time during the year. MBARMEEMNHAREECERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

35. Post Balance Sheet Events

The following significant events took place after the

balance sheet date:

(a)

As set out in the Company’s announcement
dated 10 October 2007, the Group entered into
a conditional acquisition agreement (the
“Acquisition Agreement”) with an independent
third party (the “Vendor”) and a warrantor on 19
September 2007 to acquire the entire issued
share capital of Silverway Pacific (S) Limited at
a total consideration of HK$1,400 million
(subject to adjustment). The completion of the
Acquisition Agreement is conditional upon,
among other things, completion of placing
exercise(s) by the Company to raise therefrom
gross proceeds of not less than HK$150 million
and the shareholders’ approval for, among other
things, the increase in the authorised share
capital of the Company to HK$1 billion.

On 5 February 2008, the Group entered into a
termination agreement (the “Termination
Agreement”) with the Vendor and the warrantor.
Pursuant to the Termination Agreement, the
parties thereto have agreed that the Acquisition
Agreement is cancelled and terminated with
immediate effect and the Company has no
immediate needs to increase its authorized
share capital as a result of the termination. Both
the placing and increase in authorised share
capital of the Company have not been
proceeded with.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 HE

35. Post Balance Sheet Events (continued)

(b)

(c)

On 6 February 2008, the Company entered into
a subscription agreement with a shareholder for
the subscription of 108,000,000 new shares of
the Company at the subscription price of
HK$0.30 per share.

The subscription was completed on 18 February
2008 and the net proceeds of approximately
HK$31 million will be used for financing its
ongoing operation and future business
expansion. These new shares ranked pari passu
with existing shares in all respects.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the
Group disposed of approximately 4.9% of its
equity interest in ACI for cash at an aggregate
consideration of HK$6,015,000. The Group’s
equity interest in ACI reduced to 9.8% as at date
of this report.

On 3 March 2008, ACI filed creditor protection
under the Companies’ Creditors Arrangement
Act with the British Columbia Supreme Court
due to its inability to fund operations to meet
customer demand. The market share price of
ACI| demanded from CAD 1.25 on 31 December
2007 to CAD 0.25 on 3 March 2008, and further
decreased to CAD 0.085 as date of this report
on 14 April 2008 (Canadian time).
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(b) RZZTZENFZ=AH ' &ARQF
H—ZRRETZREHE - AR
REEER0.30BTREAR A
108,000,000 % # % -

RBER=_ZEZ/\F=-_A+/\H
SERX © #931,000,000/8 7T 2 FTf5
FIBFHEGREMERRAZFF
BEBRBEEBET - ZEH
RTEFTE T EE#ES HEBBRMD
ZRZHEF]

(c) EHAHEBR AEELEER
ACIZI4.9% i - MRERE
6,015,000/ 7T ° AR HE -
REBERACIZ BRIEREI.8% °

RZZZENF=A=H ' HRACI
Rl e @B UENER 2
TR MEREBEARERATHE
ERAEBI ML ERSERS
KEEARES - ACIZRER=
TE+FE+H=+—H21.25
MTREZZETENF=A=B2Z
0.25M7T » WHE—FHMEARRE
BT N\FMA+HA (e
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Financial Summary
B FS #A 5%
Results £
For the year ended 31 December
HIE+-A=+—BI1tEE
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
—ZTT= —EEME —_TETERF —ZTEAF ZETtE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FATT FATT FHT FHET FHET
Revenue U 2§ 589,653 774,255 647,004 705,859 735,114
Profit (loss) before taxation Bk % 5% F (E518) 28,521 58,883 28,767 4,500 (62,826)
Taxation FRIE (4,295) (8,637) (731) (2,069) (1,924)
Profit (loss) for the year NEEm A (BE) 24,226 50,246 28,036 2,431 (64,750)
Attributable to AT 1S
Equity holders of ZAN/NEII
the Company BB A 23,050 53,353 28,036 2,431 (64,750)
Minority interests DEPIR R = 1,176 (3,107) — — —
24,226 50,246 28,036 2,431 (64,750)
Assets And Liabilities SENBE
As at 31 December
BR+=A=+—H
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
—ZTT= —EEME —_TETRF —ZTEAF ZETtE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FATT FATT FHET FHET FHET
Total assets wEE 674,061 726,781 687,704 667,458 669,470
Total liabilities wEE (337,372)  (336,420)  (246,258)  (250,971)  (294,439)
336,689 390,361 441,446 416,487 375,031
Attributable to: AT RS -
Equity holders of VNN
the Company RiEFE A 330,045 390,361 441,446 416,487 375,031
Minority interests DEIR R = 6,644 — — — —
336,689 390,361 441,446 416,487 375,031
@ @ : ... @ @ °*
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Particulars of Properties Held by the Group
REBEE 2YEF1E

Approximate

site area
(sq. m)
Group’s B4 Existing Term of
interest BEEE use lease
Location s AREZH#ES (EHXK) REF A& A
Land and Industrial Compound R 100% 42,529 Industrial Medium
Chilung Industrial Area BRE I% H Hf
Humen Town REm
Dongguan ARk
Guangdong Province NEEEE R
PRC BETERM
Land and Industrial Compound H 100% 2,500 Industrial Medium
Renzhou Administrative Zone EEE I%x A Hf
Shatian Town R=mH
Dongguan 2 HE
Guangdong Province oM EEE
PRC FETERM
2 .5.33. .o $ ) oo: 83.8" * $ . ”8':.5. §no .§.:”. 30 s




Annual Report

T T . Mmoo W 4
s
i LG I
\ =
T
X

b’ P

?




